RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

December 20, 2021 (6:30 p.m.)
Visitor’s / Depot Center
6730 Front Street
Rio Linda, CA 95673

THIS MEETING WILL BE PHYSICALLY OPEN TO THE PUBLIC WITH SOME REASONABLE LIMITATIONS
PURSUANT TO CURRENT STATE AND COUNTY GUIDELINES. ALL IN-PERSON ATTENDEES ARE
REQUIRED TO WEAR MASKS PURSUANT TO THE STATE and COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH ORDERS.

Our Mission is to provide a safe and reliable water supply in a cost-effective manner.
AGENDA

The Board may discuss and take action on any item listed on this agenda, including items listed as information items.
The Board may also listen to the other items that do not appear on this agenda, but the Board will not discuss or take

action on those items, except for items determined by the Board pursuant to state law to be of an emergency or urgent
nature requiring immediate action. The Board may address any item(s) in any order as approved by the Board.

The public will be given the opportunity to directly address the Board on each listed item during the Board's
consideration of that item. Public comment on items within the jurisdiction of the Board is welcomed, subject to
reasonable time limitations for each speaker. Public documents relating to any open session item listed on this agenda
that are distributed to all or any majority of the members of the Board of Directors less than 72 hours before the meeting
are available for public inspection at the District office at 730 L Street, Rio Linda, CA 95673. In compliance with the
Americans with Disabilities Act, if you have a disability and need a disability-related modification or accommodation to
participate in this meeting, please contact the District office at (916) 991-1000. Requests must be made as early as
possible, and at least one full business day before the start of the meeting.

1. CALL TO ORDER,ROLL CALL, ANDPLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2. ELECTION OF OFFICERS AND NEW ASSIGNMENTS

2.1. The Board will elect officers, President and Vice President of the Board. Following the election of
the new officers, the new President (if applicable) will assume the Chair responsibilities for the
remainder of the agenda.

2.2. Confirmation of Committee Appointments and other Board Member Assignments

2.2.1.The Board will consider voting to confirm appointments and assignment and/or discuss
alternative timing / accommodations for ratification of appointment & assignments.

2.2.1.1. Executive Committee
2.2.1.2. ACWA
2.2.1.3. ACWA JPIA

3. PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public are invited to speak to the Board regarding items within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the District that are not on the agenda or items on the consent agenda. Each speaker may
address the Board once under Public Comment for a limit of 2 minutes. (Policy Manual § 2.01.160).

Page 1 of 3



4. CONSENT CALENDAR (Action items: Approve Consent Calendar Items)
4.1. Minutes
4.1.1.The Board is being asked to approve the Minutes from the November 15, 2021 Regular Board
Meeting.
4.2. Expenditures
4.2.1.The Executive Committee recommends the Board approve the October 2021 Expenditures.
4.3. Financial Reports
4.3.1.The Executive Committee recommends the Board approve the October 2021 Financial Report.

REGULAR CALENDAR

5. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND ACTION
5.1. GM Report
5.1.1.The General Manager, Tim Shaw will provide his monthly report to the Board of Directors

5.2. District Engineer’s Report
5.2.1.The Contract District Engineer will provide his monthly report to the Board of Directors.
5.3. Annual Inflation Adjustment of RLECWD Capacity Fees.

5.3.1. Consider approving revision #4 to Exhibit 1 and Exhibit 2 of Resolution 2018-03, performing
the annual inflation adjustment to capacity fees pursuant to Ordinance 2016-01.

5.4. Consider accepting the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
5.5. Discuss the request for exemption of RLECWD Policy 4.31.217A

5.6. Consider Authorizing the Formal Letter to Twin Rivers Unified School District Regarding
Water Wasting.

5.7. Authorize any New Board Member Assignments (committees and other) Proposed by the
Chair Pursuant to District Policy 2.01.065.

6. INFORMATION ITEMS

6.1. District Activities Reports
6.1.1.Water Operations Report

6.1.2.Leak Repair Status Report
6.1.3.Completed and Pending Items Report
6.1.4.GM Minor Budget Revision No. 1 for FY 2021/2022

6.1.5.Conservation Report

6.2. Board Member Reports
6.2.1.Report any ad hoc committees dissolved by requirements in Policy 2.01.065

6.2.2.Sacramento Groundwater Authority — Harris (primary), Reisig
6.2.3.Executive Committee — Jason Green, Robert Reisig

6.1.4 ACWA/JPIA — Ridilla

6.1.5 Sacramento County LAFCo, Special Districts Advisory Committee — Reisig
6.1.6 MOU Renewal Negotiating Ad Hoc — John Ridilla, Robert Reisig
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7. DIRECTORS AND GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS
8. ADJOURNMENT

Upcoming meetings:

Executive Committee
January 10, 2022, Monday, 6:00 pm Visitors / Depot Center, 6730 Front St. Rio Linda, CA

Board Meeting
January 24, 2022, Monday, 6:30 pm Visitors / Depot Center, 6730 Front St Rio Linda, CA.
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Items for Discussion and Action
Agenda Item: 2.1

Date: December 20, 2021
Subject: Election of Officers
Staff Contact: Timothy R. Shaw, General Manager
Recommended Committee Action:

N/A Committee discussed the process but intentionally and appropriately withheld recommendations
on which Board Members should be elected.

Current Background and Justification:

It is the District’s policy for the Board to annually elect a President and Vice President at the
December regular meeting, The Board will take nominations and vote for the offices of President and
Vice President of the Board of Directors, These offices typically remain in effect until December the
following year unless impacted by vacancy or subsequent reconsideration by the Board.

Clarifications:
» In voting for a nominated office, the nominee is not required to abstain from voting.
e It is acceptable to nominate the current officer(s) for a consecutive term,
o Lach office (President and Vice-President) should be nominated and voted upon separately.

o The current President should entertain motions for electing an officer, e.g. the President, then
when all motions are complete, the Secretary will be directed to call role. If more than one
Board Member has been nominated, each Board Member is to respond by indicating which
nominee is his/her choice for the office. The elected officer will be the Board Member who
receives at least 3 votes. If only one Board Member is nominated, the appropriate role call
response would be “Yea” (yes) or “Nay” (no).

This item is necessary in order to carry on the business of the District.
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Conclusion:

I recommend the Board nominate and fill these positions. Upon completion of the process, the newly
elected President immediately assumes the duties and responsibilities of President.

Board Action / Motion
Motioned by: Director Seconded by Director
Ridilla: Harris: Jason Green: Gifford: Reisia:

(A) Yea (N) Nay (Ab) Abstain (Abs) Absent
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Items for Discussion and Action
Agenda Item: 2.2

Date: December 20, 2021
Subject: Committee Appointments and Board Assignments
Staff Contact: Timothy R. Shaw, General Manager

Recommended Commitiee Action:
N/A committees do not review this item.
Current Background and Justification:

District Policy requires that the President, with the concurrence of a majority of Board Members,
assigns participation for standing committees, ad hoc committees and various membership agencies.
Then, the Board must approve these assignments for, among other things, conformance with director
compensation statutes/policies.

The currently established standing committee is Executive Comniittee.

The current membership agency assignments, which are subject to Board assignment are Association
of California Water Agencies (ACWA) and ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Authority (ACWA-JPIA).
Note: additional assignments for Sacramento Groundwater Authority (SGA), and Sacramento County
Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo), entail a District nomination and subsequent
confirmation process by another agency.

Failure to appoint and approve the appointment to the Executive Committee may result in the need for
cancelation of the January 10, 2022 special meeting of the Executive Committee or temporary
extension of the current appointments to the Executive Committee, followed by additional
consideration for assignment at the January 24, 2022 Board meeting,

Conclusion:
I recommend the newly elected President recommend Board Member assignments/appointments for
2022, and I further recommend the Board vote to confirm such assignments as required.

Board Action / Motion
Motioned by: Director Seconded by Director
Ridilia: ° Harris: Jason Green; Gifford: Reisig:

(A) Yea (N) Nay (Ab) Abstain (Abs) Absent




Consent Calendar
Agenda Item: 4.1

Date: December 20, 2021
Subject: Minutes

Staff Contact:  Timothy R. Shaw, General Manager

Recommended Committee Action:

N/A -Minutes of Board meetings are not reviewed by committees.
Current Background and Justification:

These minutes are to be reviewed and approved by the Board of Directors.
Conclusion:

[ recommend the Board review and approve (as appropriate} the minutes of meetings provided with your
Board packets.

Board Action / Motion

Motioned by: Director Seconded by Director

Ridilla: Harris: Jason Green Gifford Reisig

(A)Yea (N) Nay (Ab) Abstain (Abs) Absent
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MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 15, 2021
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
OF THE RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLIL CALL

The November 15, 2021 meeting of the Board of Directors of the Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water
District called to order at 6:30 p.m. Visitor’s Depot Center 6730 Front Street, Rio Linda, CA 95673. This
meeting will be physically open to the public with some reasonable limitations pursuant to current state
and county guidelines. all in-person attendees are required to wear masks pursuant to the Sacramento
County public health order and the federal Americans with diS&bllltleS act. President Harris fed the pledge
of allegiance. i

General Manager Tim Shaw took roll cail of the Board of Duecto:s Ppes;_dent Jason Green, Director

Robert Reisig, Director Mary Harris, Director John R1d111a and General Managel Tim Shaw, Legal
Counsel were present. Director Chris Gifford was absent .

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

No Public comment.

3. CONSENT CALENDAR

3.1 Minutes — October 18, 2021 Meetings k.
3.2 September Expendltures
3.3 September Fmanmal Repo:ts

No public comment.

It was moved by 'Dife'ctor Harris. seconded by, Dzrector Gifford to approve the Consent Calendar.
Directors Green, Reisig, thdla and Harris voted. yes Directo: Gifford was absent. The motion carried
with a roll call vote of 4-0-0, .

REGULAR CALENDAR
4. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND ACTION

4.1 General Manager S Repmt

The General Manager plesented hlS monthly report and offered to answer any questions the Board may
have. :

The Board made no action on this item.

4.2 District Engineer’s Report — Mike Vasquez

Mike Vasquez provided a written report to the Board of projects in the works since the last meeting of the
Board and offered to answer questions. The report highlighted topics of General Engineering, Active

Development Reviews, and CIP Dry Creek Road Pipe Replacement Project.

Comments/Questions — No public Comment.
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The Board made no action on this item,

4.3 Consider Accepting Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 Independent Auditor Report

Statutory requirements as well as fundamentals of transparency, fiscal responsibility, and good
governance compel the District to obtain an independent audit for each fiscal year.

The audit report reflects the District’s continued excellence in financial reporting. As
appropriate, the Management Discussion and Analysis section of the report provides perspective
for the District’s financial position in a narrative format intended to objectively inform the public
we serve.

Comments/Questions — No public Comment.

It was moved by Director Ridilla and seconded by Director Green to accept the FY Ending June 30,
2021 Independent Auditor Report. Directors Green, Reisig, Harris, and Ridillu voted yes. Director
Chris Gifford was absent, The motion carried with. a vote of 4-0-0,

4.4 Discuss the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) Arrearages Funding Restrictions
SWRCB position continues to include social equity idealism as a required prerequisite for

funding. Participants must waive late fees. I participated in the SWRCB Arrearages workshop,
and I provided the limitations for pubiie water districts (conirasted {o investor-owned utilities).
The SWRCB staff was undeterred by my feedback I also feaohed out to California Special
Districts Association (CSDA) but I did not receive any response

As confirmed by Legal Counsel at the October 18t Board meetmg, various statutor y provisions
and restrictions prohibit public water agencies ﬁom re-allocating the cost of providing service to
those customers who chd not receive the service; e. 8- late notice, delinquency notice and shut off
notice. - :

Itis leasonable to foresee that the medxa and SWRCB et al will ramp up outreach and
campaigmng for their §1 billion arreamges plogram RLECWD delinquent customers may
foreseeably request an explan_atlon of non-participation.

The Executive Committee discussed their disappointment in the SWRCB Arrearages Program
Requirements. The_ Committee further discussed the contradistinction between the SWRCB
Arrearages program and the income dependent rent and utilities assistance funding through the
Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency (SHRA). Accordingly, the Committee directed
staff to include information in the District’s newsletter regarding the SHRA program.

Comments/Questions — No public Comment.

It was moved by Director Riditla and seconded by Director Green is for the District to not participate in
the SWRCB Arrearages Program and to divect staff on informing those customer in arrears about the
SHRA program . Directors Green, Reisig, Harris, and Ridilla voted yes. Director Gifford was absent,
The motion carried with a vote of 4-0-0.
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4.5 Consider authorizing engagement with a professional services provider for preparation of 2020
Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP)

The November 1st Executive Committee discussed the results of the Request for Proposals process,
wherein the District received only one response. Further, the cost schedule total of $90,000 from the sole
respondent was significantly more than the District has budgeted. Staff conveyed to the November 1st
Executive Committee ideas to find additional options.

Subsequent to the November 1* Executive Committee, the General Manager procured a proposal
from a sufficiently qualified and experienced professional services provider to prepare a 2020
UWMP for $70,000. The General Manager further obtained a copy of a neighboring, similarly
sized water agency engagement for preparing a 2020 UWMP for $58,000. All of these
comparisons are for well-qualified and experienced plofessmnal service providers. All of these
comparisons are relevant for establishing a finding of “1easonable cost” for the services to be
provided. Lo

Prior to the District commencing a Request for Prdp'OS'als process, EKI. Environment and Water
Inc. (EKI), the firm currently engaged with the District for Contract Dlstrlct Engineering
service, indicated their willingness and conmderable expeuence in preparing UWMPs. The EKI
engagement for preparing the 2020 UWMP could be. via the existing contract, task order process.
In response, the Board directed staff to commence the: Request for Proposals process The
authority to now proceed with the task"’ rder for 2020 UWMP would need to be approved by the
RLECWD Board of Directors. : : i

Summary of cost options:

Sole Respondent to R‘FP

Proposal S_u_b_se_quént to RFP » $70,000

Nelghbormg, Slmlial Water Age’h"cy Recent b $58,000
Engagement

EKI via Task Ord_e_r N $50,000

The EKI Draft Task Oi‘dg:__r is 1ncluded with the documents associated with this item.

It was moved by Director Ridilla and seconded by Director Green to approve the EKI Task Order for
2020 UWMRP. Directors Green, Reisig, Harris, and Ridilla voted yes. Director Gifford was absent. The
motion carried with a vote of 4-0-0.

4.6, Authorize any New Board Member Assignments (committees and other) Proposed by the Chair
Pursuant to District Policy 2.01.065

SGA Holiday Social — Director Harris will attend.

5. INFORMATION ITEMS

5.1. DISTRICT ACTIVITY REPORT
5.1.1. Water Operations - Written Report provided.
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5.1.2. Leak Repair Status Report — Written Report Provided.

5.1.3. Completed and Pending Items Report- Report provided.

5.1.4. Conservation Report — Written Report provided.

5.1.5. Downey Brand LLC Article on Vacaville Hexavalent Chromium RCRA Ruling
5.1.6. Sacramento Regional Utilities Collaboration Study Phase 3 Report.

5.2. BOARD REPORTS

5.2.1. Report any ad hoc committees dissolved by requitements in Policy 2.01.065
5.2.2. Sacramento Groundwater Authority — Harris, Reisig. —

5.2.3. Executive Committee — Green, Reisig - Mmutes provided.

5.2.4. ACWA/IPIA ~ Ridilla ~No meeting, :

5.2.5 LAFCo Special District Advisory Committee - Reisig ~No. meeting.

5.2.6 MOU Renewal Negotiating Ad Hoc — John Ridilla, Robert Reisig ~ GM Shaw
reported there have been several meetings and it is on going.

6. DIRECTORS’ AND GENERAI MANAGER COMMENTS None

7. ADJOURNMENT President Green adjoumed the meetmg at 7: 39 p..
Respectfully submitted,

Timothy R. Shaw, Secretary " Jason Green, President of the Board
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Consent Calendar
Agenda Item: 4.2

Date: December 20, 2021
Subjeet: Expenditures

Staff Contact: Timothy R. Shaw, General Manager

Recommended Committee Action:

The Executive Committee recommends approval of the Expenditures for the month of
QOctober 2021.

Current Background and Justification:
These expenditures have been completed since the last regular meeting of the Board of Directors.
Conclusion:

I recommend the Board approve the Expenditures for October 2021.

Board Action / Motion
Motioned by: Director Seconded by Director
Ridilla: Harris: Jason Green Gifford Reisig .

(A) Yea (N) Nay (Ab) Abstain (Abs) Absent




Accrual Basis

Rio Linda Elverta Community Water District
Expenditure Report

October 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

Liability Check 10/06/2021 EFT QuickBooks Payroll Service For PP Ending 10/2/21 Pay date 10/7/21 16,801.26
Liability Check 10/07/2021  EFY CalPERS For PP Ending 10/2/21 Pay date 10/7/21 2,755.61
Liability Check 10/07/2021 EFT CalPERS For PP Ending 10/2/21 Pay date 10/7/21 1,110.54
|iabitity Check 10/07/2021 EFY Internal Revenue Service Employment Taxes 5,456.74
Liability Check 10/07/2021 EFT Employment Development Employment Taxes 1,319.82
Liability Check 10/07/2021  EFT Empower Deferred Compensation Plan: Employer & Employee Share 2,046.04
Bili Pmt -Check 10/07/2021  EFT Adept Solutions Computer Maintenance 1,208.00
Bili Pmt -Check 10/07/2021 EFT Comcast Phone/internet 274.75
Bill Pmt -Check 10/07/2021 EFT Republic Services Utilities 91.62
Check 10/07/2021 EFT RLECWD Umpqua Bank Monthly Debt Service Transfer 16,775.00
Check 10/07/2021 EFT RLECWD Quarterly LAIF Transfer for Capacity Fees Collected 59,000.00
Check 10/07/2021 1875  Customer Final Bill Refund 56.20
Bill Pt -Check 10/07/2021 1878  ABS Direct Printing & Postage (including $5K Prepaid Postage} 5,873.23
Bill Pmt -Check 10/Q7/2021 1877  ACWAJJIPIA Powers Insurance Authority EAP 25.70
Bili Pmt -Check 10/07/2021. 1878  Elk Grove Security Systems Security 84.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/07/2021 1879 Ferguson Enterprises Annual Maintenance Agreement Fee Sales Tax 871.49
Bill Pmt -Check 10/07/2021 1880  Intermedia.net Phone/internet 76.49
Bill Pmt -Check 10/07/2021 1881 Oreilly Automotive Transportation Mainienance 78.52
Bill Pmt -Check 10/07/2021 1882  Pacific Shredding Office Expense 31.50
Bill Pmt -Check 10/07/2021 1883  Phelan, Michael Refiree Insurance 3,150.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/07/2021 1884 Rio Lingda Elverta Recreation & Park Meeting Expense 50.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/07/2021 1885  Rio Linda Hardware & Building Supply Shop Supplies 236.08
Bill Pmt -Check 10/07/2021 1886  Sierra Chemical Chemical Supplies 2,705.28
Bill Pmt -Check 10/07/2021 1887  SMUD Utilities 27,530.08
Bill Pmt -Check 10/07/2021 1888  UnifFirst Uniforms 245.46
Bill Pmt -Check 10/07/2021 1889  Vanguard Cleaning Systems Janitorial o 195.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/15/2021 EFT WageWorks FSA Administraiion Fee 76.25
Bill Pmt -Check 1001712021 EFT ARCO Transportation Fuel . 672.36
Liability Check 10/20/2021  EFT QuickBooks Payroll Service For PP Ending 10/16/21 Pay date 10/21/21 18,158.40
Liability Check 10/21/2021  EFT CalPERS - For PP Ending 10/16/21 Pay date 10/21/21 2,906.04
Liability Check 10/21/2021 EFT CalPERS For PP Ending - 10/16/21 Pay date 10/21/21 1,110.54
Liability Check 10/21/2021  EFT Internal Revenue Service Employment Taxes 6,037.04
Liability Check 10/21/2021 EFT Employment Development Employment Taxes 1,446.09
Liability Check 10/21/2021 EFT Kaiser Permanente Health Insurance 1,635.34
Liability Check 10/21/2021  EFT Principai Dental & Vision insurance 1,724.51
Liability Check 10/21/2021  EFT Western Health Advantage Heslth Insurance 10,908.42
Liability Check 10/21/2021 EFT Empower Deferred Compensation Plan: Employer & Employee Share 2,123.47
Bill Pmt -Check 10/21/2021 EFT Adept Solutions Computer Maintenance - 131.22
Bill Pmt -Check 10/21/2021  EFT PGE Utilities 58.23

Backflow, Building Maintenance, Computer, Office, Postage,

Bill Pmt -Check 10/21/2021 EFT Umpqua Bank Credit Card Shop Supplies 1,321.94
Bill Pmt -Check 10/21/2021  EFT Verizon Field Communication, Field IT 418.00
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Accrual Basis

Rio Linda Elverta Community Water District

Expenditure Report

October 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Check 10/21/2021 EFT RLECWD - Capital Improvement Current Monthly Transfer 44 526.00
Check 10/21/2021 1890  Teamsiers Union Dues §84.00
Check 10/21/2021 1891 Customer Final Bill Refund 88.36
Check 10/21/2021 1892 Customer Final Bill Refund 37.67
Bill Pmt -Check 10/21/2021 1883  ACWAJJPIA Powers Insurance Authority General Liability Insurance 10-1-21 to 2022 27.,262.4C
Bill Pmt -Check 10/21/2021 1894  Affordable Heating & Air Building Maintenance 260.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/21/2021 1895  CorelLogic Solutions Metro Scan 134.75
Bill Pmt -Check 10/21/2021 1896 DirectHit Pest Contrgl Building Maintenance 75.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/21/2021 1897  EK] Environment & Water Engineering 5,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 102172021 1898 ICONIX Waterworks Distribution Supplies 1,678.76
Bill Pmt -Check 10/21/2021 1899  Oreilly Automotive Transportation Maintenance 33.77
Bill Pmt -Check 10/21/2021 1800  Sierra Chemical Chemical Supplies 1,164.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/21/2021 1901 Spok, Inc. Field Communication 15.36
Bill Pmt -Check 10/21/2021 1902 White Brenner LLP Legal - August & September 2021 1,750.22
Bill Pmt -Check 10/21/2021 1903  Affordable Heating & Air Capital improvement: Office Air Condtioner 5.622.00
TFotal 10000 - Bank - Operating Account
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Accrual Basis

Rio Linda Elverta Community Water District
Expenditure Report

October 2021
Type Date Num Payee Memo Amount
CIP Expense Transfer: Refer to operating check numbers:
Transfer 10/21/2021 EFT RLECWD 1903 5,622.00
10475 - Capital Improvement-Umpgua Bank 5,622.00
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Consent Calendar
Agenda Item: 4.3

Date: December 20, 2021
Subject: Financial Reports

Staff Contact: Timothy R. Shaw, General Manager

Recommended Committee Action:

The Executive Committee recommends approval of the Districts Financial Reports for the month
of October 2021.

Current Background and Justification:
The financial reports are for the District’s balance sheet, profit and loss, and capital
improvements year to date.

These financials are to be presented to the Board of Directors in order to inform them of the
District’s current financial condition.

Conclusion:

I recommend the Board approve the Financial Reports for October 2021.

Board Action / Motion
Motioned by: Director Seconded by Director
Ridilla: Harris: Jason Green Gifford Reisig .

(A) Yea (N} Nay (Ab) Abstain (Abs) Absent




Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2021
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
100 - Cash & Cash Equivalents
10000 - Operating Account
10020 - Operating Fund-Umpgua
Total 10000 - Operating Account
10475 - Capital Improvement
10430 - General
10481 - Cré Mitigation

10485 - Vehicle Replacement Reserve _

Total 10450 - Capital Improvement

10490 - Future Capital Imp Projects
Total 100 - Cash & Cash Equivalents
102 - Restricted Assets -
102.2 - Restricted for Debt Service
10700 - ZIONS Inv/Surcharge Reserve
10300 - Surcharge 1 Account
10350 - Umpqua Bank Debt Service
10380 - Surcharge 2 Account
10385 - OpusBank Checking
Total 102.2 - Restricted for Debt Service
102.4 - Restricted Other Purposes
10600 - LAIF Account
10650 - Operating Reserve Fund
" Total 102.4 - Restricted Other Purposes

Total 102 - Restricted Assets
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
12000 - Water Utility Recelvable
12200 - Accrued Revenue
12250 - Accrued Interest Receivable
15000 - Inventory Asset
16000 - Prepaid Expense
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
17000 - General Plant Assets
17100 - Water Systemn Facilites
417300 - intangible Assets
47500 - Accum Depreciation & Amort
18000 - Construction in Progress
18100 - Land
Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets
18500 - ADP CalPERS Receivahle
19000 - Deferred Outflows
19900 - Suspense Account
Total Other Assets
TOTAL. ASSETS

Rio Linda Elverta Community Water District

1,261,700.23

1,261,700.23

353,651.14
454,500.00
90,000.00

. 898,151.14

- 1,279,013.14

'3,438,864.51

524,232.41
815,367.83

99,604.23
155,370.45
557,814.64

2,152,389.56

395,275.76

- .. 309,129.97

" 704,405.73

2,856,795.29

6,295,659.80
50,780.00

105,886.92
150,000.00
1,165.15
37,280.90
90,043.74

384,376.71

6,730,816.51

661,464.54
24,938,800.63
373,043.42
-10,472,675.54
424,288.05
576,673.45

16,501,594.55

500,000.00
729,108.00
0.00

1,229,108.00

24,461,519.06
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Accrual Basis Rio Linda Elverta Community Water District

Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2021

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Credit Cards
Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
L.ong Term Liabilities
23000 - OPEB Liability
23500 - Lease Buy-Back
25000 - Surcharge 1 Loan
25050 - Surcharge 2 Loan
26000 - Water Rev Refunding
26500 - ADP CaIPERS Loan
27000 - Community Business Bank
29000 - Net Pension Liability
29500 - Deferred Inflows-Pension
29600 - Deferred Inflows-OPEB
Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
31500 - Invested in Capital Assets, Net
32000 - Restricted for Debt Service
38000 - Unrestricted Equity
Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

74,225.64
60.00
914,253.70

988,539.34

81,433.00
607,287.27
3,468,784.61
2,555,040.16
1,668,687.00
470,000.00
193,071.58
1,117,944.00
39,277.00
74,020.00

10,265,554.62

11,254,093.96

8,593,770.46
705,225.24
3,535,043.26
373,386.14

13,207,425.10

24,461,519.06

Page 2 of 4



Accrual Basis Rio Linda Elverta Community Water District
Operating Profit & Loss Budget Performance
As of October 31, 2021

% of YTD Annual
Annual Budget
Annual Budget Qct 21 Jul-Oet 21 Budget Balance
Crdinary Income/Expense
Income
Total 40000 - Operating Revenue 2,862,870.00 159,808.63 894,556.56 31.25% 1,968,313.44
41000 - Nonoperating Revenue
41110 - Investment Revenue
41112 - Interest Revenue 300.00 3.45 12,70 4.23% 287.30
Surcharg Total 41110 - Investment Revenue 300.00 3.45 12.70 4.23% 287.30
41120 - Property Tax 95,700.00 0.00 2,332.59 2.44% 93,367.41
Total 41000 - Nonoperating Revenue 96,000.00 3.45 2,345,29 2.44% 93,654.71
Total Income 2,968,870.00 159,812.08 £96,901.85 30.31% 2,061,968,15
Gross Income 2,958,870.00 159,812.08 896,901.85 30.31% 2,061,968.15
Expense
80000 - Operating Expenses
60010 - Professional Fees 100,050,00 6,408.22 31,848.22 31.93% 608,201.78
60100 - Personnel Services
60110 - Salaries & Wages 770,402.00 55,196.72 204,142.72 26.50% §66,259.28
60150 - Employee Benefits & Expense 463,569.00 30,280.39 110,038.17 23.74% 353,530.83
Total 60100 - Personnel Services 1,233,971.00 85,487.11 314,180.89 25.46% 919,790.11
60200 - Administration 216,767.00 27,551.50 91,127.22 42.04% 125,639.78
64000 - Conservation 300.00 0.2 0.00 0.00% 300.00
65000 - Field Operations 538,200.00 30,814.58 139,439.37 25.91% 398,760.63
Total 60000 - Operating Expenses 2,089,268.00 150,261.41 576,595.70 2760%  1,512,692.30
69000  Non-Operaling Expenses
69010 - Debt Service
69100 - Revenue Bond
69105 - Principle 148,158.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 148,158.00
69110 : Interest 53,111.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% §3,111.00
Total 69100 - Revenue Bond 201,269.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 201,269.00
69125 - AMI Meter Loan
69130 « Princlple 51,344.00 0.00 25,474.75 49.62% 25,868.25
T 69135 - Interest 7,170.00 0.00 3,782.21 52.75% 3,387.79
Total 69125 - AMI Meter Loan 58,514.00 0.00 29,256.96 50.00% 29,257.04
69200 - PERS ADP Loan
69205 - Princlple 30,000.00 0.00 0.060 0.00% 30,000.00
69210 - Interest 1,850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 1,850.00
Total 69100 - PERS ADP Loan 31,850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 31,850,00
Total 68010 - Debt Service 291,633.60 0,00 29,256.96 10.03% 262,376.04
69400 - Other Non-Operating Expense 3,000.00 0.00 2,767.00 92.23% 233.00
Total 69000 - Non-Operating Expenses 294,633,00 0.00 32,023.96 10.87% 262,609.04
Total Expense 2,383,921.00 150,261.41 608,619,606 25.53% 1,775,301.34
Net Ordinary Income 574,949.00 9,550.67 288,282.19
Net Income 574,949.00 9,560.67 288,282,19
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Accrual Basis

FUNDING SOURCES
Fund Transfers
Operating Fund Transfers In
CIP Fund Intrafund Transfers
Fund Transfer from Operating
Surcharge 2 Surplus Repayment
Investment Revenue

PROJECTS
A - WATER SUPPLY
A-1 - Miscellaneous Pump Replacements
Total A - WATER SUPPLY
B - WATER DISTRIBUTION
B-1 - Service Replacements
B-2 - Small Meter Replacements
B-3 - Large Meter Replacements
B-4 - Pipeline Replacement
Total B - WATER DISTRIBUTION
Vi - GENERAL PLANT ASSETS
M-1 - Urban Water Management Plan
M-2 - Office Air Conditioner Replacement
M-3 - Server Replacement
M-4 - Bump Truck
Total M - GENERAL PLANT ASSETS
TOTAL BUDGETED PROJECT EXPENDITURES

Rio Linda Elverta Community Water District

CAPITAL BUDGET VS ACTUAL FISCAL YEAR 2020-21
As of October 31, 2021

FUTURE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT -

VEHICLE & LARGE EQUIPMENT

GENERAL PROJECTS REPLACEIMIENT
Annual Budget YTD Actual Annual Budget YTD Actual =~ Annual Budget YTD Actual
576,700.00 220,192.00 - - - -
(381,468.00) - 371,468.00 - 10,000.00 -
28,000.00
79,747.00 - - - - -
300.00 27.05 125.00 43.11 - -
40,000.00 -
40,000.00 - - - - -
30,000.00 - - - - -
120,000.00 27,721.92 . - - - -
5,000.00 - - - - -
- - 450,000.00 - - -
155,000.00 27,721.92 . 450,000.00 - - -
50,000.600 - E - - -
8,200.00 5,622.00 - - -
8,000.00 - - - -
- - - - 85,000.00 -
66,200.00 5,622.00 : - - 85,000.00 -
261,200.00 33,343.92 | 450,000.00 - 85,000.00 -
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Items for Discussion and Action
Agenda Item: 5.1

Date: December 20, 2021
Subject: General Manager’s Report

Staff Contact: Timothy R. Shaw

Recommended Committee Action:

N/A this item is not reviewed by committee.

Current Background and Justification:

The General Manager will provide a written report of District activities over the period since the last
regular Board meeting. The Board may ask for clarifications and may also provide direction in
consideration of the reported activities.

Conclusion:

No Board action is anticipated for this item.

Board Action / Motion
Motioned by: Director Seconded by Director

Ridilla: Harris: Jason Green Gifford Reisig .
(A) Yea (N) Nay (Ab) Abstain (Abs) Absent
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Date: December 20, 2021
Subject: General Manager Report
Staff Contact: Timothy R. Shaw, General Manager

For the given month, I participated in the following reoccurring meetings and special events:
Demands for resources associate with the ongoing MOU renewal, RLECWD HVAC issues,
Sacramento Groundwater Authority impactful meeting, and the volatile realm of workplace mask
mandates. ' :

1. On November 16" | T participated in virtual meeting with 120Water, a consultant offering
compliance assistance for water regulations compliance mandates.

2. On November 17" | T participated in a workshop by the State Water Resources Control
Board, Office of Operator Certification. The workshop revealed the utterly dysfunctional
status of the Office of Operator Certification, Some applicants for certification have been
waiting for §-months for their certificate, and they are still waiting.

3. On November 18™ I participated in a virtual meeting with Eagle Aerial Solutions regarding
software designed to assist water purveyors in complying with the soon to be adopted
outdoor water use efficiency standards.

4. On November 19" |, 1 participated in a virtual meeting with Verkada, a vendor offering
security cameras and software.

5. November 25" , I met with family, watched football and ate much too much,

6. On November 30" | Affordable Heating and Air, was on site for the second attempt to repair
one of the HVAC units at the RLECWD office.

7. On December 1%, I met with the RLECWD MOU Renewal Ad Hoc to discuss the counter
proposal to Teamsters Local 150.

8. On December 2" and 3rd , I participated in a workshop by the State Water Resources
Control Board and Dept. of Water Resources regarding implementation of indoor and
outdoor water use efficiency standards.

9. On December 6™ and 7" | Director Reisig and I participated in the Water Forum Plenary.
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10. On December 9", Director Harris, Director Reisig, and I participated in the Sacramento
Groundwater Authority regular meeting. The meeting was extremely contentious regarding
the proposed compensation increases for the Executive Director of RWA/SGA.,

11. On December 15" The Contract District Engineer, the Operations Superintendent and [
hosted a virtual tour of the completed Well 16 Pumping Station for Dept. of Water Resources
grant administrators.

12. On December 16", Affordable Heating and Air was on site for their third attempt to repair
one of the RLECWD office HVAC units.

Throughout the reporting petiod, additional demands for resources were incurred from:

¢ MOU Renewal

o Heating Ventilation and Air Conditioning (HVAC) issues.

» State re-adoption of indoor mask mandates regardless of vaccination status,
superfluous in Sacramento County due to the July 27" county wide mandate,

Additional items of interest:

The new dump truck was delivered on December 9, The Jeep Cherokee failed annual smog test
due to a check engine light. The code responsible for the check engine light indicates
transmission issues. The estimate for repair exceeds the value of the vehicle if the repair was
completed.
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Items for Discussion and Action
Agenda Item: 5.2

Datfe: December 20, 2021
Subject: District Engineer’s Report

Staff Contact: Mike Vasquez, District Engineer

Recommended Committee Action:

N/A this item is not discussed at committees.

Current Background and Justification:

The District Engineer will provide a written report to the Board of Directors on engineering activities
since the previous monthly meeting. The Board may ask for clarifications and may also provide
direction in response to the repott.

Conclusion:

There is no Board action anticipated for this item.

Board Action / Motion
Motioned by: Director Seconded by Director
Ridilla: Harris: Jason Green Gifford Reisig .

(A) Yea (N) Nay (Ab) Abstain (Abs) Absent
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16 December 2021

DISTRICT ENGINEER'S REPORT

To: Tim Shaw, General Manager, Rio Linda / Elverta Community Water District
From: Mike Vasquez, PE, PLS, Principal (EKI), District Engineer (RL/ECWD)
Subject: District Engineer's Report for the 20 December 2021 Board of Directors Meeting

The District Engineer is pleased to submit this brief update of duties and tasks performed for the period of 11
November 2021 to 15 December 2021:

1. General District Engineering:

s Conducted a virtual inspection meeting at the Well 16 Pumping Station site with the Department of Water
Resources on 12/15/2021 as part of the Proposition 84 grant funding requirements. The meeting was well
received by DWR staff. The General Manager and Operations Superintendent were in attendance.

s Prepared a Technical Memorandum evaluating a recommended adjustment to the District’s 2022
Connection Fee. This will be discussed under a separate agenda item at the 12/20/2021 District Board
Meeting.

2. Active Development Reviews (only projects with updates from the last Board Meeting):
¢ There was no requested coordination from developers during the period of 11/11/2021 to 12/15/2021.
» CIP Dry Creek Road Pipe Replacement Project:

¢ The project remains on schedule to commence construction in the spring of 2022. Staff spoke with the
construction contractor Rawles Engineering on 12/15/2021 for a general project check in.

s 2020 Urban Water Management Plan:

s EK!Environment & Water, inc.’s Water Resources team is currently in the information gathering and review
phase of preparing the District’s 2020 UWMP. Staff compiled and provided District files and available data
to EKI's Water Resources team and anticipates receiving a list requesting any additional information after
the holidays.

Please contact me directly at the office (650) 292-9112, cell phone (530) 682-9597, or email at
mvasquez@ekiconsult.com with any questions or require additional information.

Very truly yours,

Mike Vasquez, PE, PLS
Principal (EK!), District Engineer (RL/ECWD)

Comporaie Office - Daly Cily, CA [450) 292-9100 » Oaklund, CA « Marin, CA » Davis, CA e Irvine, CA e El Segundo, CA « Cenfennial, CO Solem, NH »
Sarctoga Springs, NY




Items for Discussion and Action
Agenda Item: 5.3

Date: December 20, 2021
Subject: Annual Capacity Fee Adjustments
Staff Contact: Timothy R. Shaw

Recommended Committee Action:

The Executive Committee forwarded this item onto the December 20" Board agenda with the
Committee’s recommendation for Board approval.

Current Background and Justification:

Ordinance 2016-01 stipulates an annual adjustment for the RLECWD capacity fees be implemented on
January 1st each year. Adjustment of capacity fees for inflation of construction costs is standard
practice and delineated in the Ordinance. The Board needs to review the construction cost index report
provided by the Contract District Engineer at the December Board meeting, then authorize the
adjustment of capacity fees for inflation via adopting revision 4 to Exhibits in Resolution 2018-03.

Failure to adjust capacity fees is a lapse in the District’s obligation to the existing customers,
customers already having paid the capacity fees. Capacity fees directly correlate to the cost of current
and future infrastructure. Lapses in the administration of the capacity fee program threaten the viability
of the program.

Revision 4 to Exhibits 1 and 2 of Resolution 2018-03 also reflects that the “Fire Protection Facilities
Flat Rate Charge” has been incorporated into the bimonthly rates structure with the Board adoption of
Resolution 2021-03 at the August 16, 2021 public hearing.

Conclusion:

I recommend the Board approve the adjustment for inflation of construction cost in the capacity fees
by adopting Revision 4 to Exhibits 1 and 2 of Resolution 2018-03.

Board Action / Motion
Motioned by: Director Seconded by Director
Ridilla: Harris: Green: Gifford: Reisig: .

(A) Yea (N) Nay (Ab) Abstain (Abs) Absent
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15 December 2021

TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM

To: Tim Shaw, General Manager, Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District
From: Mike Vasquez, PE, PLS, Principal Engineer (EKI), District Engineer (RL/ECWD)
Subject: 2022 Connection Fee Adjustment

(EXI Project No. B80130.00)

Pursuant to Ordinance No. 2016-01, it is recommended that the Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water
District {District) adjust connection fees by +7.5% in January 2022, The ordinance states: “The fees in this
“EXRIBIT 2” shall increase annually based on the change in Engineering News-Record {(ENR) magazine CCl
for California each January 1, beginning January 1, 2017.”

The adjustment percentage was calculated using ENR’s Construction Cost Indexes (CCl}. Ordinance No.
2016-01 uses “California” for reference data, and the only two California cities listed in the ENR index are
San Francisco and Los Angeles.

The average yearly CCl change from January 2021 to December 2021 was +8.0% for San Francisco and
+7.0% for Los Angeles. These two yearly change CCl's were taken from ENR’s Cost Indexes by Cities for
December 2021, The average of the two is +7.5% and is the recommended connection fee adjustment.

Very truly yours,

EKI ENVIRONMENT & WATER, INC,

A g

Mike Vasquez, PE, PLS
Principal Engineer (EKI)
District Engineer (RL/ECWD)

Comporate Ofice - Daly Cily, CA {650) 292-9100 » Oaklund, CA ¢ Matin, CA « Davis, CA e livine, CA o Cenlenntal, CO ¢ Glustonbury, CT e
Holyole, MA » Saratoga Springs, NY
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Cap Fees Adjustment Computation Documentation 12-15-2021

Diameter
{inches) Current Cap Fee 7.5% Increase 2021 Cap Fee
| $14,818.95 $15,930.37
112 $29,637.92 $31,860.76
2 $47,420.90 $50,977.47
3 $103,732.74 $111,512.70
4 $186,718.48 $200,722.37
6 $414,930.95 5446,050.77
8 $711,310.21 $764,658.48
Private Fire Hydrants
6 Inch $19,128.30 520,562.92
8 INCH $32,791.38 $35,250.73
10 INCH $51,919.68 $55,813.66
12 INCH $68,315.37 573,439.02
Fire Sprinkler s
1inch $682.87 $734.09
1% inch $1,366.87 51,469.39
2 inch $2,185.86 $2,349.80
3 inch $4,782.37 $5,141.05
4 inch $8,607.34 $9,252.89
6 inch $19,128.30 $20,562.92
8 inch $32,791.38 $35,250.73

F




Rio Linda Elverta Community Water District
Resolution No. 2018-03

Agenda Item 5.3.5
Fees Adjusted by +7.5%
Rev. 4 Effective 1-1-2022

EXHIBIT 2

FIRE PROTECTION FACILITIES FEES

The provisions of Exhibit 2 of Ordinance No. 2016-01 are hereby amended and superseded by the

following:
Fire Protection

6 INCH (minimum) -$20,

1 inch (minimum) - $734.09 "

Capacity Fees

8 INCH - $35,250.73

1% inch - $1,469.39

10 INCH - $55,813.66

2 inch - $2,349.80

12 INCH - $73,439.02

3 inch - $5,141.05

GREATER THAN 12 INCH — The fees
shall be relative to the charges above and
increase in proportion to the size of the
pipe. The fee shall be approved through an
agreement with the Board of Directors.

| dinch - $9,252.89

6 inch - $20,562.92

8 inch - $35,250.73

Use of fire lines for purposes other than -
fire suppression, syStem testing or system
repair shall constitute unauthorized use.
Such unauthorized use shall be subject toa
$105.00 fee. _Any subsequent violations -
shall be subject to a $165.00 Fee and the
water shall be turned-off until brought into
compllance :

- relatlve to the charges above and increase
| in proportion to the size of the pipe. The

agreement with the Board of Directors.

Greater: thall 8 inch — The fees shall be

fee shall be approved through an

Fire Protection Facilities Flat ::R:_ate Charge

With the adoption of Resolution 2021-03 on
August 16, 2021 these charges were
incorporated into the rates structure.

The fees above shall be for dedicated fire service only, No other use is allowed on these water
lines. In the event the private fire protection facilities are used for other purposes, the normal
“Water Service Capacity” fee shall apply. Applicants shall be required to install meters and/or
detector check valves and backflow devices to the satisfaction of the General Manager on all fire
protection facilities. Minimum pipe sizes as indicated above shall be enforced.

Installation of Fire Protection Facilities shall be

in accordance with Chapter 4.21 of the Water

System Regulations as amended by Resolution No. 2002-01-01.
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Rio Linda Elverta Community Water District Fees Adjusted by +7.5%
Resolution No. 2018-03 Rev. 4 Effective 1-1-2022

EXHIBIT 1
WATER SERVICE CAPACITY FEES

The provisions of Exhibit | of Ordinance No. 2016-01 are hereby amended and superseded by the
following:

Water Service Capacity Fees

5/8 - N/A*
3/4 - N/A*
| ' $15,930.37
11/2 : $31,860.76
2 $50,977.47..
3 $111,512.70 .
4 $200,722.37
6 $446,050.77
8 L : $764,658.48
Greater than 8 inches - “The fees shall reflect the actual costs of
B ' providing service capacity, and shall be
approved through an agreement with the
Board of Directors

*Uniform Fire Code requires higher capacity so no less than 1” will be installed.

The above fees shall be charged based on the meter size installed at the service location in
accordance with § 4.07.012 (2) of the Water Systems Regulations. In the event an existing service
is upsized, the applicant shall pay the difference between the current rate for the existing meter
size and the appropriate rate charged for the new meter size.

All Water Service Capacity Fees shall be paid prior to plan approval by the General Manager.
Provided, however, commercial or industrial projects and residential projects or subdivisions
involving more than four (4) units may be phased in accordance with an agreement approved by
the Board of Directors. Water service will not be turned on prior to the receipt of the fees and the
fee charged shall be that which is in effect at the time of receipt of payment by District.

The fees in this “EXHIBIT 1” shall increase annually based on the change in Engineering
News Record (“ENR”) magazine Construction Cost Index (“CCI”) for California each
January 1, beginning January 1, 2017.
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Items for Discussion and Action
Agenda Item: 5.4

Date: December 20, 2021

Subject: Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for Fiscal Year 2020/2021
Staff Contact: Timothy R. Shaw

Recommended Committee Action:

The Executive Committee forwarded this item onto the December 20" Board agenda with the
Committee’s recommendation for Board approval.

Current Background and Justification:

Although RLECWD is not statutorily required to prepare and submit a Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report (CAFR), the CAFR is a report designed to transparently disclose data on the
District’s financial position and operations in a manner designed to enable the reader to gain an
understanding of the District’s financial activities. This report includes the independent auditor’s
report, management discussion, statistical data, regional economic data and compliance report. Several
members of staff and management compiled the information being represented in this report and staff
feels the report fairly represents the financial position of the District.

Conclusion:

I recommend the Board approve the CAFR for fiscal year 2020/2021, and further recommend directing
staff to submit the CAFR to the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) for consideration
of District recognition for its financial reporting.

Board Action / Motion
Motioned by: Director Seconded by Director

Ridilla: Harris: Green: Gifford: Reisig: .
(A) Yea (N) Nay (Ab) Abstain (Abs) Absent

Page 1 of 1
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA
COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

Rio Linda, California

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL
FINANCIAL REPORT

YEAR ENDING
JULY 1, 2020 - JUNE 30, 2021

Prepared by
Timothy R. Shaw, General Manager




Agenda ltem 5.4

(This page intentionally left blank)



da ltem 5;
RIO LINDA / ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICTS®"4? ffem 24

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

June 30, 2020

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTORY SECTION

Letter OF TTANSITHIAL ..o ettt re s sir st s et e s st e s s e santassrtresasbenesassnsbassararnes senssseorransesinn i
CeTiTICAIE OF A EVEINEN . ettt vie ettt b et ste s eeestes st essessressesanessrsterreneassssanassrenesortenens \
LISt OF D ISHTICT T CIAIS cteieiri i s sriserresserte st ereesses st asesaat e s ntesannessresarsassrnnsansrsaarnssennsessnnsensaesntes vi
OrganiZation ChalT. ... i e se st ra et s b st geresbrabessenbebeasesssrersesnerens vii
B BIVICE A TBauuuuiiiririeeiisviriesisiestesstestesterterisstesssbesassinssseanseenssecssrsansessntesserhentasiastrsensnsntensnntenssrrnreesinns viii
FINANCIAL SECTION

Independent AUditor’s REPOIT......cvvicorircinirinriiiienee e bbb sb s |

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

Management’s Discussion and ARALYSIS. ... oo iesirareses e eneressrsesens 3

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

StAteMEnts OF NEl POSIHOM. cuiiiiiierieiiriorr i irsse e rrrs e e e s s ba b abe s s rbba bt e s r bbb abbssanbss s aabae s 8
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position.......ccciinernnen. 9
Statements 0F Cash FIOWS....coi e et st sias stnsses b snn s sbe e 10
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements... ... s 12

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Required Supplementary Information...........ooooini 36
STATISTICAL SECTION
Description of Statistical SECHOM. ..o.cv i s st e e s 38

Financial Trends
Schedule of Net Position by COMPONERL.....ovc et ane s 39
Schedule of Changes in Net POSIHION. ..o 40

Revenue Capcity
REEAI] WaLEE TGS .. cveeiiiies et reeeevres s eteesecetiabraeas s s bae s e st bnraean s ranbarateesisnssarbanresranon sasnrnresdssaisiarsits 4]
Water Sales by Type of CuSIOMEr. ... s e s 42




da Item 5.4
RIO LINDA / ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICTSS"?2 o™

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
Jurie 30, 2020

TABLE OF CONTENTS

{Continued)
Principal Rate PAYEIS......ccoveiiiiiinn it e st st b s 43
Debt Capacity _
SChedule OF DD SEIVICE. cirri it ccr it ie s rea e ie s sa e st srs b e a st b ab b e r e e r e aetantan 44
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type and Number of Connections.........ocvniiniininn e, 45

Demographic and Economic information
Demographic and Economic Statistics......cmm i e 46
Principal EMPloyers. ..o s s s b 47

Operating Information
Capital ASSEIS i bbb e e 48
OPErating DIAtA.. ..o e e e e e 49




INTRODUCTORY SECTION




Agenda ltem 5.4

(This page intentionally left blank)



RIO LINDA RLVERTA Agenda item S

Telephone:
(916) 991-10

" \WAWWLRLECWD.COM
QUESTIONS@RLECWD.COM

RLECWD A .
COMMUNFPY WAPIOR DISTRICT

730 L Street
Rio Linda, CA 95673-3433

December 20, 2022

The Board of Directors
Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District

The Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District hereby submits the Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report (CAFR) for the fiscal year end June 30, 2021. Responsibility for both the
accuracy of the presented data and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including
disclosures, rest with management. To the best of our knowledge and belief the enclosed data is
accurate in all material aspects and is reported in a manner designed to fairly present the financial
positions and results of operations of the District. Al disclosures necessary to enable the reader to
gain an understanding of the District’s financial activities have been included.

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report includes the management discussion and analysis
which should be read in conjunction with the transmittal letter, The District’s management
discussion and analysis can be found immediately following the independent auditor’s report.

PROFILE OF THE GOVERNANCE

District History and Service Description

The Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District (RLECWD) was formed in 1948 after a public
vote under County Water District Law (Water Code section 30000 et seq.). The District is
governed by a Board of Directors that consists of five (5) members elected at large from throughout
the District. The original purpose of the District was to have a public entity in place to install,
improve, operate and to include Elverta and the surrounding areas and now encompasses
approximately 17.8 square miles. The District has 10 full-time equivalent employees.

The District water supply and distribution facilities consist of 13 wells and 62.1 miles of
distribution main. From these wells the District pumps approximately 2,700 acre-feet of water
annually to its 4,637 customers. The production average is approximately 2.5 million gallons per
day (MGD). The overall system capacity is currently 14.4 MGD.

Mission Statement

The District’s mission statement is as follows: “Our Mission is to provide a safe and reliable water
supply in a cost-effective manner.”
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Economic Conditions and Outlook

Rio Linda and Elverta are unincorporated areas in northern Sacramento County with primarily
residential bedroom communities and some commercial enterprises within its boundaries. The
District is only 20% built out.

In prior vears, foreclosures impacted District growth, The District was also under a State mandated
Compliance Order to resolve water pressure and supply challenges, which resulted in a building
moratorium halting future growth in our District. In order to lift this moratorium, the District had
to increase source capacity. The construction of Well #15 was completed in October 2012 and the
L St. Reservoir and Pump Station was completed in February 2015. These met the requirements
of the District’s compliance order and the State Water Resources Control Board lifted the District’s
moratorium effective January 2015.

The Well #16 Pumping station, funded via a municipal loan with debt service from Surcharge #2
was completed in the spring of 2021. Well #16 does not increase the District’s drinking water
capacity. Instead, Well #16 provides water with relatively low Hexavalent Chromium
concentration. This enables the District to relegate other wells with higher Hexavalent Chromium
to subordinate roles, e.g. standby sources.

The Elverta Specific Plan (ESP) had been delayed, due to the moratorium and a downturh in new
home sales. The aggregate costs of necessary infrastructure improvements, e.g., roads, storm
drainage, sewage collection, etc., appears to be a formidable hindrance to ESP moving forward.
The Coronavirus pandemic has added to the uncertainty investments in large-scale residential
development.

Significant Projects and Future Plans

Infrastructure and Water Delivery

With California adoption of a Maximum Contaminant Limit (MCL) for Hexavalent Chromium
(Cr6) then subsequent suspension of the Cr6 MCL by the Courts, the District and other water
purveyors had been in a holding pattern form some planned mitigation measures. Throughout
2021, the state has remained on track with their workshops and public comment processes
associated with re-establishing the Hexavalent Chromium MCL. At the October 19, 2021 State
Water Resources Control Board meeting, the Division of Drinking water announced that the draft
MCL would be published by the end of 2021.

The District has five wells in the District that do not meet the 10-ppb | MCL for Hexavalent
Chromium. The planned next step for Hexavalent Chromium mitigation is well head treatment of
an existing well, [n addition to the capital improvement for well head treatment, the district has
initiated plans to fund the operating costs of a well head treatment, including personnel costs.
However, if the soon to be published draft MCL is 15 parts per billion or higher, the District may
not need to immediately implement plans for well head treatment,



In addition, the District is working with other agencies to explore means to increase collaboration,
including promulgation of conjunctive use. A collaboration study report has been published and
the District has been reviewing the report for the past several months.

Customer Service and Administration

Currently, the existing office space does not meet building codes or accessibility requirements.
Likewise, it is inadequately ventilated and worn beyond economic repair. As a result, new facility
plans have been designed and will be constructed with future capacity fees.

Water Conservation

Conservation is an integral component of the District’s projects. Conservation was previously
governed by state and federal programs in conjunction with the California Urban Water
Conservation Council (CUWCC). However, new mandatory water efficiency legislation adopted
by the state has rendered the CUWCC MOU obsolete, The CUWCC MOU has been dissolved.
The District, as with all urban water purveyors in California, will shift its conservation efforts to
be compliant with the requirements of SB-606 and AB-1668. A rate study/cost of service analysis
and corresponding rates restructuring process was completed in August 2021, The District is' 100
% metered which aids the in the evaluation and monitoring of customer usage and will lead to
more efficient water use via a tiered rate structure.

Regignal Planning

The District is an active member of the Sacramento Groundwater Association (SGA) and the
Sacramento Regional Utilities Collaboration Group. These entities provide an umbrella for region-
wide water efficiency planning, groundwater monitoring and grant funding programs for its
members. In addition, the District continues to collaborate with several agencies to realize
conjunctive use planning,.

Financial Information

Internal Control

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed
to protect assets from loss, theft, or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data is compiled
to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting practices. The internal control structure is designed to (1) provide reasonable, but not
absolute, assurance that objectives are met, (2) transactions are executed in accordance with
management’s authorization, and (3) that transactions are recorded properly. The concept of
reasonable assurance recognizes (1) that the cost of the control should not exceed the benefits
likely to be derived and (2) that the evaluation of cost and benefits requires estimates and judgment
by management.

Budgetary Control

The District prepares a budget as a matter of policy and financial control. It is considered a
management tool for projecting and measuring revenues and expenses detailing operating

iii




Agenda ltem 5.4

expenses, capital infrastructure investments, debt obligations, and designation of reserves. For the
year ending June 30, 2021, the Budget was adopted by the Board at the August 17, 2020 public
hearing. The following items are reviewed as part of preparing the budget:

s Assess cutrent conditions and needs, including system quality and safety.

e Develop goals, objections, policies, and plans based upon the assessment.

e Prioritize projects and develop work programs, based upon short-term and long-terim cost
effectiveness, and implement those plans and policies to evaluate their effectiveness and
shortcomings.

The budget is prepared on a cash basis, which differs from the basis used in preparing financial
statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The Executive
Committee works through public meetings or workshops, which provide an extensive review of
the proposed budget. The workshops are open to the public and the public is encouraged to
participate. The proposed budget is presented to the Board of Directors at a regular meeting for
comments, suggestions, and feedback.

The District follows an open budget process. This means that the District will notify customers in
advance to provide budget information prior to the public hearing date. Public inquiries are
responded to either in writing or verbally and are designed to educate and inform District
customers about the District’s financial operations and requirements. Pursuant to District policy,
the District adopts its budget at a public hearing.

Other Information

Independent Audit

California Government Code Section 26909 requires independent annual audits to be conducted
for special districts. Fechter & Company has been selected to conduct the annual audit. The
auditor’s report is included in the financial section of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Repott.

The preparation of the comprehensive annuval financial report requires the concerted efforts of
several staff members. | appreciate and acknowledge all staff who contributed to this report.
Additionally, I express gratitude to the Rio Linda / Elverta Community Water District Board of
Directors for their diligence, dedication, and support.

Sincerely,
Timothy R. Shaw

General Manager
Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Jason Green, President
Robert Reisig, Vice-President
Mary Harris, Director
Chiris Gifford, Director
John Ridilla, Director

EMPLOYEES

Tim Shaw, General Manager
Pat Goyet, Operations Superintendent
Renita Lehman, Admin. Assistant
Deborah Denning, Accounting Specialist
Kimberly Bassett, Customer Service Tech [
Sara Michel, Customer Service Tech 1/ Conservation Coordinator
Justin Davis, Dist. System Op 3 / Foreman
Frank Chacon, Dist. System Op 3
Jamaal Pete, Dist. System Op 1
Benny Archibeque, Utility Worker
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& COM PANY Craig R, Fechief@ A,%’I’

Certified Public Accountants Scott A. German, CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District
Rio Linda, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District (the
District), which comprise the balance sheet as of June 30, 2021, and the related statements of revenues, expenses,
changes in net position, and cash flows for the years then ended and the related notes to the financial statements,
as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generaily accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, and the State Controfler’s Minimuin Audit Requirements for California Special
Districts. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
approptiate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the District as of June 30, 2021, and the results of its operations and cash flows for the year then
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

1

3445 American River Drive Suite A | Sacramento, CA 95864 | ph 916-333-5360 | fax 916-333-5370
www.fechtercpa.com
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Board of Directors
Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Ametica require that the management’s
discussion and analysis information, the schedule of the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability,
and the schedule of contributions, as listed in the table of contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about
the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of
the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because
the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the District's basic financial statements. The introductory section and statistical section are presented
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information
has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied to the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we
express no opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Fechter & Company
Certified Public Accountants

%@Mﬂ A5

Sacramento, California
October 19, 2021
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2021 and 2020

The management of the Rio Linda/Elverta Water District (District) presents this Management’s
Discussion and Analysis to achieve two goals:

To comply with the requirements of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 34
(GASB 34) that are designed to provide more and easier-to-understand information about the
finances of local government agencies such as the District; and,

To provide readers with narrative information that may help in understanding and interpreting the
information presented in the District’s financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021
(FY 2020-21).

Questions or comments regarding this Management’s Discussion and Analysis may be directed to the
District General Manager via the following methods:

Mailing address: Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District

730 L St
Rio Linda, California 95673

Telephone: (916) 991-1000
E-mail: gm@rlecwd.com

Financial Highlights

The following items are, in the opinion of District management, among the most significant in
assessing the District’s overall financial activities during FY 2020-21 and its financial position at the
close of FY 2020-21.

»
L

The District’s assets exceeded its liabilities by $12,218,231 as of June 30, 2021, which is an
increase of $673,070 compared to June 30, 2020. Total assets decreased by $642,501 while
total liabilities decreased by $1,315,571. The deferred outflow increased to $729,108 and
deferred inflows increased to $113,297 as of June 30, 2021. The District’s net investment in
capital assets, $8,593,770, is composed of the capital assets of the District net of related debt
— the water transmission and distribution system, water production facilities, land, buildings,
and equipment belonging to the District. Unrestricted net assets totaled $3,535,046, an
increase of $1,413,116 from the end of FY 2019-20.

The District’s operating revenues were $2,872,238 and non-operating revenues were
$1,121,913, totaling $3,994,151. Water sales to customers totaled 69% of all revenues.

The District’s total net long-term liabilities were $9,682,257 and includes the Water Revenue
Refunding Bond, State Revolving Fund Loan, Water Meter Replacement Loan, Installment
Sales Agreement, Unearned revenue, OPEB Liability, and Net Pension Liability.

Agenda ltem Qudu,
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2021 and 2020

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report consists of two parts: (1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis; and (2) the
financial statements, which includes the notes to financial statements,

The financial statements provide both long-term and short-term information about the District’s
overall financial status. The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the
information in the financial statements and provide more detailed data.

The District’s financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to government units on an accrual basis.
Under this basis, revenues are recognized in the period in which they are earned, expenses are
recognized in the period in which they are incurred, and depreciation of assets is recognized in the
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position. All assets and liabilities associated
with the operation of the District are included in the Statement of Net Position.

The Statement of Net Position presents the financial position of the District on a full acerual historical
cost basis and provides information about the nature and amount of resources and obligations at year-
end.

Statement of Net Position

As of June 30, 2021, the total net position of the District was $12,834,042. The following table
summarizes assets, liabilities and net position at June 30, 2021, 2020, and 2019:

2021 2020 2015
Current Assets, Unrestricted $ 1946949 § 3402506 § 2,916,941
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 4,471,165 5,136,746 1,479,705
Capital assets, net 16,501,597 15,022,960 14,473,753
Total Assets 22919711 23,562,212 18,870,390
Total Deferred Qutflows 729,108 227,638 262,764
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows 23,648,819 23,789,850 19,133,163
Current Liabilities 1,019,223 1,513,821 701,609
Long-Term Liabilities 9,682,257 10,503,230 8,341,628
Total Liabilities 10,701,480 12,017,051 9,043,237
Total Deferred Inflows 113,297 102,763 32,003
Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 10,814,777 12,119,814 0,075,240
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 8,593,770 8,842,880 7,681,068
Restricted debt service reserves 705,226 705,226 702,233
Unrestricted 3,535,046 2,121,930 1,674,622
Total Net Position $ 12,834,042 % 11,670,036 $ 10,057,923

The District’s net position reflects Debt Service restrictions imposed as its loan requirements.



RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Below is a summary analysis of changes:

Summary Analysis of Changes I 2021 & 2020 2020 & 2019
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows -0.59% 24.34%
Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows -10.77% 33.55%
Total Net Position 92.97% 16.03%

Changes in Net Position

The following table summarizes the changes in net position for the fiscal years ended
June 30, 2021, 2020, and 2019:

2021 2020 2019
Operating Revenues:
Water sales $ 2,748,710 $ 2,665,072 § 2,560,294
Other operating revenues 123,528 135,039 156,924
Total Operating Revenues 2,872,238 2,800,111 2,717,218
Operating Expenses:
Personne] services 1,191,017 1,228,884 1,065,785
Professional services 112,714 102,556 149,693
Field operations 467,761 492255 422,419
Conservation - - 5,844
Administration 202,119 207,356 236,116
Depreciation and Amottization 622,225 636,432 637,022
Total Operating Expenses 2,595,836 2,667,483 2,516,879
Net Income from Operations 276,402 132,628 200,339
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
Surcharge 963,729 962,068 949,903
Other non-operating revenues 158,184 189,793 156,217
Non-operating expenses (263,423} (268,276) {252,635)
Net Non-Operating Revenues 858,490 883,585 853,485
Net income before capital contributions 1,134,892 1,016,213 1,053,824
Capital Contributions
Capacity fees 29,114 50,900 51,705
Capital grants - 505,000 -
Contributed assets - - 90,081
Total Capital Contributions 29,114 595,900 141,786
Change in net position 1,164,006 1,612,113 1,195,610
Net position, beginning of year 11,670,036 10,057,923 8,862,313
Net position, end of year $ 12,834,042 $ 11,670,036 § 10,057,923
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RIO LINDA/FLVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Changes from Fiscal Year 2019/2020 to Fiscal Year 2020/2021:

Total net position increased $1,164,006 or 9.97% from fiscal year 2020 to 2021 because revenues
exceeded expenses by $1,164,006.

Total operating revenues increased $72,127 or 2.58% from fiscal year 2020 to 2021. Operating
revenue exceeded operating expenses by $276,402. Operating expenses decreased by $71,747, a
2.69% decrease from fiscal year 2020 to 2021.

Changes from Fiscal Year 2018/2019 to Fiscal Year 2019/2020:
‘Total net position increased $1,612,113 or 16.03% from fiscal year 2019 to 2020,

Total operating revenues increased $82,893 or 3.05% from fiscal year 2019 to 2020. Operating
revenue exceeded operating expenses by $132,628. Operating expenses increased by $150,604, a
5.98% increase from fiscal year 2019 to 2020.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMININSTRATION

Capital Assels

As of June 30, 2021, the District’s net investment in capital assets was $8,593,770 including: the
water transmission and distribution system (underground pipelines, water services, water meters, fire
hydrants, and other components); water production facilities (groundwater wells); land; buildings and
both mobile and fixed equipment.

Additional information on the District’s capital assets can be found in Note 3, Capital Assets, of the
notes to the basic financial stafements.

Debt Administration

The District continues to meet its debt obligations under its Water Revenue Refunding Bonds.
Through scheduled debt service payments during 2020-21, principal on its collective debt was
reduced by $145,736 during the year, The District’s total debt from its 2016 issuance now stands at
approximately $1.81 million.

The District continues to meet its debt obligations to the State Water Resource Control Board State
Revolving Fund (SRF) Loan through scheduled debt service payments during 2020-21, principal on
its collective debt was reduced by $360,495 during the year. The District’s total debt from the SRF
Loan now stands at approximately $3.65 million.

The District continues to meet its debt obligation called the Meter Replacement Loan for the
AMR/AMI Meter Program capital improvement project. Principal on its collective debt was reduced
by $49,789 during the year. The District’s total debt from the Meter Replacement Loan now stands
at approximately $244,416.

During FY 18-19, the District entered into an installment sale agreement with Pacific Premier Bank
for $3.87 million. During FY 20-21, the District paid principal of $220,000 on this debt. As of
June 30, 2021, the District’s total debt from the Pacific Premier Bank loan was $2.78 million.
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT %

Management’s Discussion and Analysis .

June 30, 2021 and 2020

Compensated absences, composed of vacation hours earned by employees that are payable upon
termination or retirement, are valued at $53,469 at the end of 2020-21, an increase of $9,348 from
the 2019-20 year-end amount of $44,121.

Additional information on long-term liabilities activity can be found in Note 4, Long-Term Liabilities,
of the notes to the basic financial statements.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND FUTURE BUDGET CONSIDERATIONS

The District adopted a budget for FY 2021-22 ($2.9 M revenue and $2.3 M expenses) with a 5.36%
increase in income, a 13.61% decrease in expense, and a 1,071.05% increase in net income compared
with the FY 2020-21 Operating Budget. This year-to-year change in net income reflects that the
District paid down the pension Unfunded Accrued Liability last year (an expense) and we will not
have the same expense this year.

The District completed a rate study /cost of service analysis for another multi-year rates restructuring,
and the Board adopted the new rates at the public hearing on August 16, 2021. The adoption of new
laws (SB 555, SB 606, AB 1668) has created new requirements for water efficiency and limits on
water loss. These laws also influenced the new rate structure.

A significant portion of the District’s budget continues to be repayment of 15-year long-term debt
consolidated financing of Water Revenue Bonds in the amount of approximately $200,000 per year.

A complex formula and practices deployed by CalPERS results in a lag between events impacting
employee pension Unfunded Accrued Liability (UAL) and the CalPERS implementation of increased
annual UAL payments. The net effect of these CalPERS formulas/practices is a much higher total
interest amount paid by the employers. Additionally, the ramp up in annual payments is not linear,
they increase in the first two years following a change are approximately 2 to 3%. The increase in the
subsequent 18-years is in the 15 to 20% range. To illustrate; the increase in the annual payment the
District will would have paid in July 2021 is at least 16% higher than the $68,000 payment the District
paid in July 2020. As such, the District executed mitigation measures to offset the dramatic annual
UAL payments it would otherwise incur. The mitigation was an internal loan from the long-term
capital improvement funding to fund an Additional Discretionary Payment to CalPERS to reduce the
Unfunded Accrued Liability.

In September 2017, the District was awarded Prop 84 funding in the amount of $530,000 for Well 10
Cr6 Treatment Mitigation. The District recently received approval from the Department of Water
Resources to reallocate the Well 10 grant to the Well 16 project, an alternative means for Cr6
mitigation. The construction of the Well 16 project was completed in the spring of 2021.

Large-scale residential development remains on the horizon, but not in the financial planning range.
Additionally, infill projects and some small commercial development is likely to continue if the
economic conditions remain favorable. Rio Linda is strategically located directly between the large
new commercial development in the Airport Industrial Park and the McClellan Business park. Both
areas are bringing additional jobs into the region which adds to housing demand in the District.
Sacramento County has recently approved increased density for a project within the District
boundaries, yet there are no financial agreements or definitive plans in place. SB 13 was signed by
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2021 and 2020

the Governor, which may lead to a new form of development via accessory dwelling units. Similar
legislation intended to mitigate the ongoing housing crisis has eliminated zoning restrictions that
previously inhibited multi-family housing construction for parcels zoned only for single family
homes.
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2021

(WITH COMPARATIVE DATA FOR JUNE 36, 2020)

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and investments
Accounds receivable
Accrued interest receivable
Inventory
Prepatd expenses

Total current assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted cash and investments
Capital assets, net
Total noncurrent assets

TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred pension outflows

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries and benefits
Accrued interest payable
Deposits payable
Unearned revenue
Current portion of compensated absences liability
Current portion of long-term liabilities
Total current Habilities

Long-Term Liabilities:
Unearned revenue
Bonds and loans payable
OPEB liability
Net pension liability
Total long-term liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred pension inflows
Deferred OPEB inflows

TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for debt service reserves
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

2021 2020
1,263,418  § 2,261,229
615,230 1,059,373
721 1,034
37,675 68,728
29,905 12,142
1,946,949 3,402,506
4,471,165 5,136,746
16,501,597 15,022,960
20,972,762 20,159,706
22,919,711 23,562,212
729,108 227,638
117,223 636,506
47,220 51,272
31,800 34,330
112,024 113,716
49,255 49,255
53,469 44,121
608,232 584,621
1,019,223 1,513,821
607,287 656,542
7,875,593 8,675,224
81,433 115,693
1,117,944 1,055,771
9,682,257 10,503,230
10,701,480 12,017,051
39,277 20,431
74,020 82,332
113,297 102,763
8,593,770 8,842,880
705,226 705,226
3,535,046 2,121,930
12,834,042 $§ 11,670,036

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSLES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

(WITHH COMPARATIVE DATA FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020)

Operating revenues:
Water sales
Account service charges
Other water service fees
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Personnel services
Professional services
Field operations:

Transmission and distribution
Pumping
Transportation
Treatment
Other
Conservation
Administration
Depreciation
Total operating expenses

Operating income

Non-operating revenues and (expenses):
Surcharge
Interest income
Property tax
Rental income
{Loss) gain on disposition of assets
Interest expense
Other non-operating expenses
Total non-operating revenues and (expenses)

Income before capital contributions
Capital Contributions
Capacity fees
Capital grants
Total capital contributions
Change in net position

Beginning net position

Ending net position

2021 2020
$ 2,748,710  $ 2,665072
95,667 105,426
27,861 20,613
2,872,238 2,800,111
1,191,017 1,228,884
112,714 102,556
88,520 162,156
259,040 227,899
12,898 15,334
22,238 22,269
85,065 64,597
202,119 207,356
622,225 636,432
2,595,836 2,667,483
276,402 132,628
963,729 962,068
8,204 39,129
103,904 95,164
49,255 49,255
(3,179) 6,245
(261,141) (266.121)
(2,282) {2,155)
858,490 883,585
1,134,892 1,016,213
29,114 90,900

- 505,000
29,114 595,900
1,164,006 1,612,113
11,670,036 10,057,923
$ 12,834,042  § 11,670,036

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS # ”

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 eppgf
(WITH COMPARATIVE DATA FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020)

2021 2020
Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers $ 3,314,689 $ 2,326,086
Payments to suppliers (1,288,587) (271,856)
Payments to employees (1,648,744) {1,124,003)
Net cash provided by operating activities 377,358 030,227
Cash Flows from non-capital financing activities:
Property taxes received 103,904 05,164
Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities 103,904 95,164
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Surcharge revenue received ' 963,729 962,068
Capacity fees 29,114 90,900
Capital grant - 505,000
Payments on long-term debt (776,020) {748,698)
Puichase and construction of capital assets (2,104,040) (1,185,639)
(Loss) proceeds from sale of asset - 6,245
Proceeds fiom the issuance of long-term debt - 3,210,040
Interest and fees paid on long-term debt (265,954) (244,369)
Net cash (used) provided by capital and related financing activities (2,153,171) 2,595,547
Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment income received 8,517 38,095
Net cash provided by investing activities 8,517 38,095
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (1,663,392) 3,659,033
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 7,397,975 3,738,942
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 5,734,583 $ 7,397,975
Cash and cash equivalents consist of the following:
Unrestricted $ 1,263,418 $ 2,261,229
Restricted 4,471,165 5,136,746

$ 5,734,583 § 7,397,975

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
11 (Continued)
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020
{WITH COMPARATIVE DATA FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020)

2021 2020
Reconciliation of operating income te net cash
provided by operating activities:
Operating income $ 276,402  § 132,628
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 622,225 636,432
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable 444,143 (490,535)
Inventory 31,053 (10,719)
Prepaid expenses (17,763) 18,715
Accounts payable (519,283) 522,315
Accrued salaries and benefits (4,052) 19,571
Deposits payable (1,692) 16,510
Compensated absences 9,348 7,163
OPEB liability (42,572) (40,359)
Net pension liability (420,451) 118,506
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 377,358 $ 930,227

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,
12
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NOTE 1:

Agenda item 5.4
RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The basic financial statements of the Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District
(District) have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
as applied to government units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
is the accepted standard setting body for establishing governmental accounting and
financial reporting principles. In addition, the District applies Financial Accounting
Standards Board Statements and Interpretations, Accounting Principles Board Opinions,
and Accounting Research Bulletins of the Committee of Accounting Procedures issued
on ot before November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict
GASB pronouncements. The more significant of the District’s accounting policies are
described below.

Reporting Entity: The District was formed on November 9, 1948, and provided water and
sewer services. Sewet services were transferred to Sacramento County in 1976, The
District no longer provides sewer service. The District currently provides domestic water
service and fire flows to approximately 4,643 metered accounts, including procurement,
quality, and distribution, The District is governed by a Board of Directors consisting of
five directors elected by residents of the District.

Basis of Presentation — Fund Accounting: The District’s resources are allocated to and
accounted for in these basic financial statements as an enterprise fund type of the
proprietary fund group. The enterprise fund is used to account for operations that are
financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises, where the intent
of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing
goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered
primarily through user charges, or where the governing body has decided that periodic
determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for
capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other policies.
Net position for the enterprise fund represents the amount available for future operations.

Basis of Accounting: The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund
is determined by its measurement focus. The enterprise fund type is accounted for on a
flow of economic resources measurement focus, With this measurement focus, all assets
and all liabilities associated with the operation of this fund are included on the balance
sheet. Net position is segregated into amounts invested in capital assets, net of related
debt, amounts restricted, and amounts unrestricted. Enterprise fund type operating
statements presenf increases {i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e., expenses) in net total
assets.

The District uses the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred,
Earned but unbilled water services are accrued as revenue.

13
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

Noles to Basic Financial Statements B
June 30, 2021 and 2020

REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES - CONTINUED

Basis of Accounting: (continued)

QOperating revénues and expenses consist of those revenues and expenses that result from
the ongoing principle operations of the District. Operating revenues consist primarily of
charges for setvices. Non-operating revenues and expenses consist of those revenues and
expenses that are related to financing and investing types of activities and result from
nonexchange transactions or ancillary activities.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’s
policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the District
considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or
less to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents held include bank deposits, Local
Agency Investiment Fund (LAIF), an investment pool managed by the State of California,
and money market mutual funds.

Restricted Assets: Certain proceeds of the District’s long-term debt are classified as
restricted investments on the balance sheet because their use is limited by applicable debt
covenants and ordinances. In addition, proceeds from the surcharge levied on customer
accounts are restricted for capital improvements. Certain other amounts received by the
District are restricted for other purposes.

~ Investments: Investments are stated at their fair value, which represents the quoted or

stated market value. Investments that are not traded on a market, such as investments in
external pools, are valued based on the stated fair value as represented by the external
pool.

Inventory: Inventory consists primarily of materials used in the construction and
maintenance of the water distribution facilities and is valued on a first-in, first-out basis.

Capital Assets: Capital assets ate recorded at historical cost. Donated assets are valued at
acquisition value on the date received. Self-constructed assets are recorded based on the
amount of direct labor, material, and certain overhead charged to the asset construction.
Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method over estimated useful lives of 8
to 60 years for transmission and distribution, and 3 to 50 years for general plant assets.
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Agenda liem 5.4
RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES - CONTINUED

Capital Assets: {continued)

Maintenance and repairs are charged to operations when incurred. It is the District’s policy
to capitalize all capital assets with an initial cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated
useful life in excess of one year. Costs of assets sold or retired (and the related amounts
of accumulated depreciation) are eliminated from the balance sheet in the year of sale or
retirement, and the resulting gain or loss is recognized in operations.

Accounts Receivable: The District issues water invoices bi-monthly based on meter
readings. Delinquent water invoices may have a lien placed on the property. The District
does not provide for an allowance for uncollectible accounts due to the lien process.

Deferred Qutflows and Inflows of Resources: Pursuant to GASB Statement No, 63,
Financial Reporting of Deferred Outfiows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources,
and Net Position, GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Pensions, and GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions, the District recognizes deferred outflows
and inflows of resources.

In addition to assets, the Statement of Financial Position will sometimes report a separate
section for deferred outflows of resources. A deferred outflow of resources is defined as
a consumption of net position by the District that is applicable to a future reporting period.
The District bas one item which qualifies for reporting in this category. Please refer to
Note 7 for a detailed listing of the deferred outflows of resources the District has
recognized.

In addition to liabilities, the Statement of Financial Position will sometimes report a
separate section for deferred inflows of resources. A deferred inflow of resources is
defined as an acquisition of net position by the District that is applicable to a future
reporting period. The District has two items which qualify for reporting in this category.
Please refer to Notes 7 and 8 for a detailed listing of the deferred inflows of resources.

Unearned Revenues: Unearned revenue represents funds received for future rental income
on various cell tower leases.

Contributed Facilities: The District receives facilities (hydrant, pipes, valves, etc.), from
developers resulting from developers preparing the sites to connect to the District. The
District records these items as capital assets and depreciates them over their estimated
useful life.

Property Taxes: Property tax revenue is recognized in the fiscal year for which the tax and
assessment is levied. The County of Sacramento levies, bills, and collects property taxes
and special assessments for the District. Under the County’s “Teeter Plan”, the County
remits the entire amount levied and handles all delinquencies, retaining interest, and
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE I: REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES - CONTINUED

Property Taxes: {continued)

penalties. Secured property tax is due in two instaliments, on November | and February I,
and becomes a lien on July 1. It becomes delinquent on December 10 and April 10,

respectively. Unsecured property tax is due on July 1 and becomes delinquent on
August 31.

Compensated Absences: The District has a policy whereby employees can accrue up to a
maximum of 300 hours of vacation leave. All accrued vacation leave will be paid to the
employee on termination of employment. Accumulated unpaid vacation leave is accrued
when earned. Employees accrue sick leave, but any remaining balance at termination of
employment is not paid out to the employee; thus, the District does not accrue a liability
for sick leave, except for those that have contracts that specifically state that sick leave
will be paid out upon termination.

NOTE 2: CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, are classified in the accompanying
financial statements as follows:

2021 2020
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,263,418 $ 2,261,229
Restricted cash and investments 4,471,165 5,136,746
Total Cash and Investments $ 5,734,583 $ 7,397,975

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, consisted of the following:

2021 2020
Deposits with financial institutions
Total Cash $ 4,873,095 $ 6,568,892
Investments in Local Agency Investment
Fund {(LAIF) 335,797 304,201
Held by Bond Trustee:
Money market mutual fund 70,431 64,694
Negotiable certificates of deposits 305,457 460,188
Governiment agency securities 149,803 -
Total Investments 861,488 829,083
Total Cash and Investments $ 5,734,583 $ 7,397,975
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

CASH AND INVESTMENTS - CONTINUED

Investment Policy: California statutes authorize districts to invest idle, surplus, or reserve
funds in a variety of credit instruments as provided for in the California Government Code,
Section 53600, Chapter 4 — Financial Affairs. The list below identifies the investment
types that are authorized by the District’s investment policy.

This table does not address investments of debt proceeds held by the bond trustee that are
governed by the provisions of debt agreements of the District, rather than the general
provisions of the California Government Code or the District’s investment policy. During
the vear ended June 30,2021, the District’s permissible investments included the
following instruments:

¢ Investment pool authorized under $50 million Liquid CA Account Statues
governed by Government Code Sections 16429.1-16429.4 AKA Local Agency
Investment Fund of LAFF.

o California Employers Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT).

e Money Market Mutual Funds governed by Government Code Sections
53601.6(b).

The District complied with the provisions of the California Government Code pertaining
to the types of investments held, the institutions in which deposits were made, and the
security requirements. The District will continue to monitor compliance with applicable
statutes pertaining to public deposits and investments.

Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements: Investments of debt proceeds held by the
bond trustee are governed by provisions of the debt agreements, rather than the general
provisions of the California Government Code or the District’s investment policy. The
Water Revenues Refunding Bond agreements contain certain provisions that address
interest rate risk and credit risk, but not concentration of credit risk.

Interest Rate Risk: Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will
adversely affect the fair value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an
investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates.
One of the ways the District manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a
combination of shorter term and longer term investments and by timing cash flows from
maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly
over time as necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for operations,




Agenda ltem 5.4
RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE 2: CASH AND INVESTMENTS —~ CONTINUED

Information about the sensitivity of the fair value of the District’s investments (including
investments held by bond trustees) to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the
following table that shows the distribution of the District’s investments by maturity:

12 Months 13-24 25-60

Total or Less Months Months
Local Agency Investment Fund $ 335,797 $ 335797 % - $ -

Held by Bond Trustee:

Money market mutual fund 70,431 70,431 - -
Negotiable certificates of deposits 305,457 51,096 125,927 128,434
Government agency securities 149,803 - - 149,803
Total Investments $ 861,488  § 457,324 § 125927 § 278,237

Credit Risk: Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill
its obligation to the holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a
rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. Presented below is the
minimum rating required by (where applicable) the California Government Code, the
District’s investment policy, or debt agreements, and the actual rating as of year-end for
each investment type.

Mininum

Legal Ratings as of Year End

Rating Total AAA Not Rated
Local Agency Investment Fund N/A $ 335,797 % - 5335797

Held by Bond Trustee:

Money market mutual fund N/A 70,431 - 70,431
Negotiable certificates of deposits N/A 305,457 - 305,457
Government agency securities A 149,803 149.803 -
Total Investments $ 861,488 $ 149803 § 711,685

Custodial Credit Risk: Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the
failure of a depository financial institution, a government will not be able to recover its
deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an
outside party. The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the
failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be
able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession
of another party.
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Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

CASH AND INVESTMENTS - CONTINUED

The California Government Code and the District’s investment policy do not contain legal
or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits,
other than the following provision for deposits:

e The California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure
deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an
undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so
waived by the governmental unit). The market value of the pledged securities in
the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the
public agencies. California law also allows financial institutions to secure public
agency deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage nofes having a value of
150% of the secured public deposits.

At June 30, 2021, the carrying amount of the District’s deposits were $4,873,095 and the
balances in financial institutions were $5,008,913. Of the balance in financial institutions,
$750,000 was covered and $4,258,913 was not covered by federal depository insurance.
As of June 30, 2021, District investments in the following investment types were held by
the same broker-dealer (counterparty) that was used by the District to buy the securities:

Reported Investment Type Amount
Money market mutual funds $ 70,431
Negotiable certificates of participation 305,457
Government agency securities 149,803

[nvestment in LAIF: LAIF is stated at amortized cost, which approximates fair value. The
LAIF is a special fund of the California State Treasury through which local governments
may pool investments. The Local Investment Advisory Board (Board) has oversight
responsibility for LAIF. The Board consists of five members as designated by State
Statute. The fair value of the District’s investment in this pool is reported in the
accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the District’s pro-rata share of
the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized
cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based on the accounting
records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis.
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT g

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE 3: CAPITAL ASSETS
Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2021, was as follows:

Balance Deletions/ Balance
July 1, 2020 Additions Transfers  June 30, 2021

Nondepreciable:

Land § 576,673 % - $ - § 576,673
Construction in progress 2,498,738 - (2,074,450) 424,288
Total nondepreciable assets 3,075,411 - (2,074,450) 1,000,961
Depreciable:
Water system facilities 20,760,312 2,104,040 2,074,450 24,938,802
General plant assets 709,030 - (47,565) 661,465
Intangible assets 373,043 - - 373,043
Total depreciable assets 21,842,385 2,104,040 2,026,885 25,973,310
Less: Accumulated depreciation
Water system facilities (9,113,841) (567,072) - (9,680,913)
General plant assets (503,153) (38,384) 44,386 (497,151)
Intangible assets (277.,842) (16,768) - (294,610)
Total accumulated depreciation (9,894,836} (622,224) 44,386 (10,472,674)

Net assets being depreciated 11,947,549 1,481,816 2,071,271 15,500,636

Total capital assets $15,022,960 $1,481,816 § (3,179 § 16,501,597
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER BISTRICT

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE 3: CAPITAL ASSETS — CONTINUED

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2020, was as follows:

Balance Deletions/ Ralance
July 1, 2019 Additions Transfers  June 30, 2020
Nondepreciable:
Land $ 576,673 & - £ - $ 576,673
Construction in progress 1,313,099 1,185,639 - 2,498,738
Total nondepreciable assets 1,889,772 1,185,639 - 3,075,411
Depreciable:
Water system facilities 20,760,312 - - 20,760,312
General plant assets 733,399 - {24,369) 706,030
Intangible assets 373,043 - - 373,043
Total depreciable assets 21,866,754 - (24,369) 21,842,385
Less: Accumulated depreciation
Water system facilities (8,541,014) (572,827) - (9,113,841
General plant assets (480,627 (46,895) 24,369 (503,153)
Intangible assets (261,132) (16,710) - (277,842)
Total accumulated depreciation (9,282,773) (636,432) 24,369 {9,894,836)
Net assets being depreciated 12,583,981 {636,432) - 11,947,549
Total capital assets $14473753 § 549207 0§ - $ 15,022,960

Depreciation expense in the amount of $622,225 and $636,432 was recorded for the years
ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively, and is included with depreciation expense on

the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position.
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Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE 4: LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Loan: On June 30, 2011, the District finalized
the Safe Drinking Water Loan funding agreement in the amount of $7,499,045 at an
interest rate of 2.57% to be paid over 20 years. The loan proceeds will assist the District
in complying with the State safe drinking water standards. The project was completed in
June 2015, and the actual borrowed by the District was only $7,179,073. Semi-annual loan
payments of $230,677 are due on January 1 and July 1, through July 1,2035. As of
June 30, 2021, the District’s loan balance was $3,652,514.

2015 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds: On April 1, 2015, the District entered into a loan
agreement with Umpqua Bank to issue Series 2015 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds at
an interest rate of 3.61%, the proceeds of which were used to provide financing for the
refunding and defeasance of the District’s 2003 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds. These
2003 Bonds were issued to refund debt used to finance certain capital improvements to
the District’s water system. Semi-annual principal payments, ranging from $48,776 to
$136,000, and semi-annual interest payments, ranging from $1,210 to $40,642, are due on
May 1 and November !, through November I, 2031. As of June 30, 2021, the District’s
loan balance was $1,806,855.

Water Meter Replacement Loan: In July 2015, the District entered into an installment
purchase agreement with Holman Capital Corporation for $499,835 at an interest rate of
3.10% to be paid over 10 years. The agreement is for the acquisition and instaliation of
813 meters and solar-powered data collectors that will electronically connect to the
existing automatic meter reading system, and installation of a dashboard system that will
provide water data analytics to detect leaks, high water users, and overall system
performance. Semi-annual loan payments of $29,257 are due on January 23 and July 23,
through July 23, 2025. As of June 30, 2021, the District’s loan balance was $244,416.

Installinent Sale Agreement: On March I, 2018, the District entered into an installment
sale agreement with Pacific Premier Bank, formerly Opus Bank, for $3,870,000 at an
interest rate of 3.28%. Proceeds from the agreement are for the construction of Well 16
and future wellhead treatment. Semi-annual principal payments, ranging from $110,000
to $155,000, and semi-annual interest payments, ranging from $2,706 to $49,201, are due
on April | and October 1, through April [, 2032. As of June 30, 2021, the District’s loan
balance was $2,780,040.

22




NOTE 4:

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

June 30, 2021 and 2020

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES - CONTINUED

Agenda ltem 5.4
RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

The activity of the District’s long-term liabilities during the year ended June 30, 2021,

was as follows:

State safe drinking water Joan
2015 water revenye refunding
Water meter repiacement loan
Pacific Premier Bank loan

Total bonds and loans payable

Compensated absences
Net pension liability

Other post-empioyment
benefits

Due

Balance Balance Within
Huby 1, 2020 Additions Reductions  June 30, 2021 One Year
$ 4,013,009 $ - $ (360,495} § 3,652,514 $ 183,730
[,952,591 - {145,736) 1,806,855 148,158
294,205 - (49,789) 244,416 51,344
3,000,040 - {220,000) 2,780,040 225,000
9,259,845 - {776,020) 8,483,825 608,232
44,121 41,758 (32.410) 53469 53,460

1,055,771 62,173 - 1,117,944 -

115,693 - (34,260) 81,433 -
$ 10,475,430 $ 103,931 $ (842,690) § 9,736,671 § 661,701

The activity of the District’s long-ferm liabilities during the year ended June 30, 2020,

was as follows:

State safe drinking water loan
2015 water revenue refunding

Water meter replacement loan
Pacific Premier Bank loan

Tolal bonds and loans payable

Compensated absences

Net pension liability

Other post-employment
benefits

Due

Balance Balance Within
July 1, 2019 Additions Reductions  June 30, 2020 One Year
$ 4,364,411 $ - $ (351,402 3 4,013,009 $ E79.096
2,091,606 “ (139,015) 1,952,591 145,736
342,486 - (48,281) 204,205 49,789
- 3,210,040 (210,000} 3,000,040 210,000
6,798,503 3,210,040 (748,698) 9,259 845 584,621
36,958 42,585 (35,422) 44,121 44,121

987,630 68,141 - 1,055,77¢ -

211,573 10,035 (105,915) 185,693 -
$ 8,034,664 $ 3,330,801 5 (890,035) $ 10475430 $ 628,742
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NOTE 4: LONG-TERM LIABILITIES - CONTINUED

The annual requirements to amortize the outstanding debt as of June 30, 2021, are as

follows:
Principal Interest Total

2022 $ 608232 § 196,609 § 804,841
2023 809,796 222,914 1,032,710
2024 835,776 199,380 1,035,156
2025 862,930 175,035 1,037,965
2026 858,260 149,943 1,008,203
2027-2031 4,262,837 372,793 4,635,630
2032 245,994 4,082 . 250,076

$8,483,825  $1,320,756  § 9,804,581

Pledged Revenue: The District pledged future water system revenues, net of specified
expenses, to repay the 2015 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds in the original amount of
$2,688,622. Proceeds of the refunded bonds funded the acquisition and construction of
certain facilitics, as indicated above. The Bonds are payable solely from water customer
net revenues and are payable through November 2031. Annual principal and interest
payments on the Bonds are expected to require less than 80% of net revenues. Total
principal and interest remaining to be paid on the Bonds was $2,120,028 and $2,323,254
at June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

The District pledged surcharge fee revenues, to repay the 2011 State Safe Drinking Water
Loan in the amount up to $7,499,045. Annual principal and interest payments on the Loan
are expected to be fully recovered by the surcharge fees from customers. Total principal
and interest paid on the loan from surcharge fees was $461,355 and $461,355 for the years
ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively. The total surcharge fee revenues were
$526,072 and $525,183 for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively. The
District is required to maintain net revenues at least 1.2 times total annual debt service.
The District’s surcharge revenues exceeded this requirement at June 30, 2021 and 2020.
Total principal and interest remaining to be paid on the Bonds was $4,110,243 and
$4,571,598 at June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

The District pledged surcharge fee revenues, to repay the installment sale agreement with
Pacific Premier Bank in the amount up to $4,094,662. Annual principal and interest
payments on the Loan are expected to be fully recovered by the surcharge fees from
customers. Total principal and interest paid on the loan from surcharge fees was $316,597
and $270,312 for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively. The total
surcharge fee revenues were $437,657 and 436,885 for the years ended June 30, 2021 and
2020, respectively. The District is required to maintain net revenues at least 1.25 times
totat annual debt service. The District’s surcharge revenues exceeded this requirement at
June 30, 2021 and 2020. Total principal and interest remaining to be paid on the Bonds
was $3,310,595 and $3,627,192 at June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.
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Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES - CONTINUED

Arbitrage Rebate Liability: Section 148(f) of the Internal Revenue Code requires issuers
of tax-exempt state and local bonds to remit to the federal government amounts equal to
(a) the excess of the actual amounts earned on all “Non-Purpose [nvestments™ allocable
to “Gross Proceeds™ of an issue of municipal obligations less the amount that would have
been earned if the investments bore a rate equal to the amount that would have been earned
if the investments bore a rate equal to the yield on the issue, plus (b) all income attributable
to the excess. Issuers must make rebate payments at least once every five years and upon
final retirement or redemption of the bonds. There was no arbitrage liability at
June 30, 2021 and 2020.

UNEARNED REVENUE

In August 2014, the District assigned the right to receive rental income on various cell
tower leases for a period of 20 years to Wireless Capital Partners, LLC, in exchange for
$985,101 of cash. The District is also entitled to receive 50% of any rental increases after
the expiration of the current leases. The District will recognize the revenue from this
agreement over a period of 20 years, or $49,255 annually. The balance of unearned
revenue at June 30, 2021, was $656,542.

NET POSITION

Restrictions: Restricted net position consist of constraints placed on net position use
through external requirements imposed by creditors {such as through debt covenants),
grantors, contributors, or laws and regulations of other governments or constraints by law
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. Restricted net position consisted
of the following at June 30:

2021 2020
Debt service reserve on 2015 Water § 243,871 $ 243,871
Revenue Refunding Bonds
Debt service reserve on State Loan 461,355 461,355
Total Cash and Investments $ 705,226 $ 705,226

The restrictions for debt service represent debt service and other reserves required by the
related debt covenants. The restriction for State Loan repayment represents surcharges
collected under Ordinance No. 2009-03 passed by the Board in May 2009 to fund projects
to comply with a State of California Department of Public Health Compliance Order and
to repay the State Loan per the loan agreement,
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Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

Plan Description: The District contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement
System (PERS), a cost sharing multiple-employer public employee defined benefit
pension plan. PERS provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living
adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. PERS acts as a
common investment and administrative agent for participating public employers within
the State of California. PERS require agencies with less than 100 active members in the
plan to participate in the risk pool. All full and part-time District employees working at
least 1,000 hours per year are eligible to participate in PERS. Under PERS, benefits vest
after five years of service. Upon retirement, participants are entitled to an annual
retirement benefit, payable for life, in an amount equal to a benefit factor times the
monthly average salary of their highest twelve consecutive months, fuli-time equivalent,
monthly pay. A menu of benefit provisions as well as other requirements is established by
State statutes within the Public Employees’ Retirement Law. The Plan selects optional
benefit provisions from the benefit menu by a contract with PERS and adopts those
benefits through District resolution. PERS issues a separate comprehensive annual
financial report, Copies of the PERS’ annual financial report may be obtained from the
PERS Executive Office, 400 P Street, Sacramento, California 95814,

Funding Policy: The District has two tiers of participants, classic and PEPRA. Active
classic plan members were requited to contribute 7% of their annual covered salary.
Starting in December 2011, the District contributed 3.5% on behalf of the employees.
Active PEPRA plan members are required pay all of their employee share currently at
6.75%. The District is required to coniribute at an actuarially determined rate. The
required employer contribution rate for the classic plan for fiscal year 2020/2021,
2019/2020, and 2018/2019 was 10.484%, 9.680%, and 8.892%, respectively. The required
employer contribution rate for the PEPRA plan for fiscal year 2020/2021, 2019/2020, and
2018/2019 was 7.732%, 6.985%, and 6.842%, respectively. The contribution
requirements of the plan members and the District are established and may be amended
by PERS. The District’s contributions for the years June 30, 2021, 2020, and 2019, were
$631,713, $119,688, and $137,446, respectively, which were equal to the required
contributions each year.

At June 30, 2021, the District reported a liability of $1,117,944 in the Statement of Net
Position for its proportionate share of the net pension liability. The net pension liability
was measured as of June 30, 2020, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net
pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District’s
proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District’s long-
term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of
all Pension Plan participants, which was actuarially determined.
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DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN ~ CONTINUED

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability in the June 30, 2020, actuarial valuation was determined using
the following actuarial assumptions. Total pension liability represents the portion of the
actuarial present value of projected benefit payments attributable to past periods of service
for current and inactive employees.

Discount Rate — 7.0%

Investment Rate — 7.0%

Inflation Rate — 2.5%

Salary Increases — Varies by Entry Age and Service

COLA Increases — up to 2.5%

Post-Retirement Mortality - Derived using CalPERS’ Membership Data for all Funds

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2020 valuation were based on the results
of an actuarial experience study for the period July 1, 2014, through June 30, 2018.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments (7.15%) was
determined using a building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected
future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense, and
inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce
the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return
by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. The target
allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class
are summarized in the following table:

New Real Return  Real Return

Strategic Years Years

Asset Class Allocation 1 - 10(a) > 10(b)
Global equity 50.0% 4.80% 5.98%
Global fixed income 28.0% £.00% 2.62%
Inflation sensitive 0.0% 0.77% 1.81%
Private equity 8.0% 6.30% 7.23%
Real estate 13.0% 3.75% 4.93%
Liquidity 1.0% 0.00% -0.92%

106.00%

(a) An expected inflation of 2.5% used for this period
(b) An expected inflation of 3.0% used for this period
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DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN - CONTINUED

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.15 percent. The
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that employee
contributions will be made at the current contribution rate and that contributions from the
District will be made at contractually required rates, actuarially determined. Based on
those assumptions, the pension fund’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available
to make all projected future benefit payments of current active and inactive employees. In
theory, the discount rate may differ from the long-term expected rate of return discussed
previously. However, based on the projected availability of the pension fund’s fiduciary
net position, the discount rate is equal to the long-term expected rate of return on pension
plan investments, and was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine
the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in
the Discount Rate '

The following presents what the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability
would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is | percentage point lower (6.15%)
or | percentage point higher (8.15%) than the current rate:

Discount Rate
1% Decrease  Discount Rate 1% Increase
6.15% 7.15% 8.15%

Plan's net pension liability $ 1,746,651 $ 1,117,944 $ 598463

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, the District recognized a pension expense of
$211,262 in its financial statements, Pension expense represents the change in the net
pension liability during the measurement period, adjusted for actual contributions and the
deferred recognition of changes in investment gain/loss, actuarial gain/loss, actuarial
assumptions or method, and plan benefits.
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NOTE 7: DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN —~ CONTINUED

Deferred Qutflows of Resources and Deferved Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions

At June 30, 2021, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows
of resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources
Change in assumptions $ - b 7,974
Differences between expected and actual experience 57,611 -
Differences between projected and actual investment
Earnings 33,210 -
Differences between employer's contributions and
Proportionate share of contributions 313 30,541
Change in employer's proportion 6,261 762
Pension contributions made subsequent to
Measurement date 631,713 -
Totals § 729108 $ 39277

Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources above represent the
unamortized portion of changes to net pension liability to be recognized in future periods
in a systematic and rational manner.

$631,713 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from
District contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction
of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2022. Other amounts reported as
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will
be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year Ending June 30, Amount
2022 $ 4,096
2023 21,722
2024 16,371
2025 15,029
Totals $ 58,118

Detailed information about the pension fund’s fiduciary net position is available in the
separately issued PERS comprehensive annual financial report which may be obtained by
contacting PERS.
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OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) LIABILITY

Generally accepted accounting principles require that the reported results must pertain to
liability and asset information within certain defined timeframes. For this report, the
following timeframes are used:

Valuation Date July 1, 2020
Measurement Date June 30, 2021
Measurement Period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021

Plan_ Description: The District administers a single-employer, defined-benefit,
postemployment healthcare plan. The District’s retiree healthcare benefit is not subject
to the Public Employees’ Medical & Hospital Care Act (PEMHCA) and the plan does not
issue a stand-alone financial report. The District provides funding in varying amounts to
eligible retirees to assist eligible retirees with their cost of maintaining healthcare
insurance, Retiree health benefits are secured through outside providers and premiums are
reimbursed by the District according to the rules and to the extent described below.
Because retirees do not remain on the District's group health plans, there is no implicit
rate subsidy.

Retiree health benefits vary by tier, which is based on date of hire, as follows:

Tier 1: Hired prior to January 1, 2003: Eligible for District-paid retiree health benefits
after the later of age 50 and 5 years of service. Coverage will be for retiree and one
eligible dependent, up to $600/month for retiree and $800/month for retiree plus one
coverage.

Tier 2: Hired on or after January 1, 2003 but prior to May 1, 2004: The District
contributes a percentage of the premium for retiree and one eligible dependent, up to a
maximum of $600/month for retiree and $800/month for retiree plus one coverage,
based on years of service at retirement, as follows:

Years of Service District Share Retiree Share
0-99 0% ($0/$0) 100%
10 50% ($300/$400) 50%
11 55% ($330/3440) 45%
12 60% ($360/$480) 40%
3 65% ($390/$520) 35%
14 70% ($420/$560) 30%
15 75% ($450/$600) 25%
16 80% ($480/$640) 20%
17 85% ($510/$680) 15%
18 00% ($540/8720) _ 10%
19 95% ($570/$760) 5%
20+ 100% ($600/$800) 0%
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NOTE 8: OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) LIABILITY — CONTINUED

Plan Deseription: (continued)

Tier 3: Hired on or after May I, 2004 and before January 1, 2013: Eligible for District-
paid benefits after the later of age 50 and 5 years of service. Benefit of $300/month for
the retiree only.

Tier 4: Hired on or after January 1, 2013: Eligible for District-paid benefits after the
later of age 62 and 20 years of service. Benefits limited to $300/month for the retiree
only.

Benefits for all tiers end at eligibility for Medicare (age 65). Benefits are reduced for
employees working less than full-time for the 3-year period before retirement.

One retired General Manager is receiving District-paid benefits of $300/month until age
65. One retired management employee is receiving benefits being provided according to
special arrangements not expected to be repeated in the futore. The retired management
employee is receiving District-paid benefits equal to elected healthcare coverage; the
retired management employee is receiving District-paid benefits not to exceed $1,050 per
month for retiree and spouse coverage.

Current Board members and the General Manager will not be entitled to District-paid
retiree hieafth benefits upon retirement.

Plan membership as of July 1, 2020, consisted of the following:

Inactive plan members or beneficiaries currently receiving benefit payments 2
Active plan members 9

Contributions: The contribution requirements of Plan members and the District are
established and amended by the District. Assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the
criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement 75, Contributions made on behalf of the plan
members for the year ended June 30, 2021 were $36,200.

Net OPEB Liability: The District’s net OPEB liability was measured as of June 30, 2021
and the total OPEB liability used to calculate the net OPEB liability was determined by an
actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2020. Standard actuarial update procedures were used to
project/discount from valuation to measurement dates.
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Actuarial assumptions, The total OPEB liability was determined using the following
actuarial assumptions, applied to alf periods included in the measurement, unless otherwise

specified:

Actuarial cost method Entry Age, Level Percent of Pay

Recognition of deferred inflows  Closed period equal to the average of the expected

and outflows of resources remaining service lives of all employees provided with
OPEB

Salary increases 3.00 percent

Inflation rate 3.00 percent

Investment rate of return 5.75 percent, net of OPEB plan investment expense
Healthcare cost trend rate 5.80 percent for 2021; 5.70 percent for 2022; 5.60

percent for 2023; and decreasing 0.10 percent per year
to an ultimate rate of 5.00 percent for 2029 and later
years

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Employee Mortality Table for
Males or Females, as appropriate, without projection. Post-retirement mortality rates were
based on the RP-2014 Health Annuitant Mortality Table for Males or Females, as
appropriate, without projection.

Actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2019 valuation were based on a review of plan
experience during the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2019.

The long-term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments was determined using a
building-block methed in which expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net
of investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. The
calculated investment rate of return was set equal to the expected ten-year compound
(geometric) real return plus inflation (rounded to the nearest 25 basis points, where
appropriate). The table below provides the long-term expected real rates of return by asset
class (based on published capital market assumptions).

Asset Class Assumed Asset Allocation Real Rate of Return
Global ex-U.S. Equity 40% 5.5%
U.S. Fixed 43% 1.5%
TIPS 5% 1.2%
Real Estate 8% 3.7%
Commodities 4% 0.6%
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Discount rate. GASB 75 requires a discount rate that reflects the following:

a) The long-term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments — to the extent
that the OPEB plan’s fiduciary net position (if any) is projected to be sufficient
to make projected benefit payments and assets are expected to be invested using
a strategy to achieve that return;

b) A yield or index rate for 20-year, tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds
with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher — to the extent that the conditions in (a)
are notmet.

To determine a resulting single (blended) rate, the amount of the plan’s projected
fiduciary net position (if any) and the amount of projected benefit payments is compared
in each period of proiected benefit payments. The discount rate used to measure the
District’s Total OPEB liability is based on these requirements and the following

information:
Long-Term Fidelity
Expected Return GO AA
. of Plan 20 Years .
Reporting Measurement [nvestments Municipal Discount

Date Date (if any) Index Rate

June 30, 2020 June 390, 2020 5.75% 2.45% 5.75%

June 30, 2021 June 30, 2021 5.75% 1,92% 5.75%
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OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) LIABILITY — CONTINUED

Changes in the Net OPEB Liability

The table below shows the changes in the total OPEB liability, the Plan Fiduciary Net
Position, and the net OPEB liability during the measurement period ending on

June 30, 2021 for the District.

Balance at June 30, 2019
Changes recognized for the service period:
Service cost
Interest
Difference between expected and actual
expetience

Changes of assumptions
Employer contributions
Net investment income
Benefit payments
Net Changes

Balance at June 30, 2020

Changes recognized for the service period:

Service cost
Interest
Employer contributions
Net investnient income
Administrative and trustee expenses
Benefit payments
Net Changes

Balance at June 30, 2021

Plan
Total OPEB  Fiduciary Net Net OPEB
Liability Position Liability {Asset)
(a) (b (€)= (@) - (b)
$ 228,034 § 16461 $ 211,573
I,179 - 1,179
8,856 - 8,856
(57,042) - (57,042)
(9,986) - {9,986)
- 36,563 (36,563)
- 2,324 (2,324)
(16,563) {16,563) -
(73,556) 22,324 {95,880)
$ 154,478 $ 38785 $ 115,693
1,213 - $ 1,213
8,493 - 8,493
. 36,200 (36,200)
- 7,803 (7,803)
- 37 37
{16,200} (16,200) -
(6,494) 27,766 (34,260)
$ 147984 § 66,551 § 81,433

Sensitivity of the District’s Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents the net OPEB liability, as well as what the net OPERB liability would
be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is T- percentage point lower (4.75 percent)
or 1-percentage-point higher (6.75 percent) than the current discount rate:

1% Decrease
4.75%

Discount Rate

5.75%

6.75%

1% Increase

Net OPEB liability  §$ 90,930
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Sensitivity of the District’s Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend
Rates

The following presents the net OPEB liability, as well as what the net OPEB liability
would be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are |-percentage-point
lower (4.90 percent decreasing to 4.00 percent) or 1- percentage-point higher (6.90
percent decreasing to 6.00 percent) than the current healthcare cost trend rates:

Healthcare Cost  Healthcare Cost  Healthcare Cost
Trend - 1% Trend Assumed Trend + 1%

Net OPEB liability $ 78.828 $ 81,433 $ 83,428

Deferred Qutflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB

At June 30, 2021, the District’s deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources to OPEB from the following sources are:

Deferred Deterred
Outflows of [nflows of

Resources Resources
Differences between expected and actual experience $ - $ 43,460
Change in assumptions - 25,463

Differences between projected and actual return

on plan investments - 5,097
Totals $ - $ 74,020

Recognition of Deferred Quiflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources

Gains and losses related to changes in total OPEB liability and fiduciary net position are
recognized in OPEB expense systematically over time. Amounts are first recognized in
OPEB expense for the year the gain or loss occurs. The remaining amounts are categorized
as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to OPER and are to be
recognized in future OPEB expense. The recognition period differs depending on the
source of the gain or loss. The amortization period for the change in assumptions is
8.0 years.
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Amounts reported as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources will be
recognized in OPEB expense as follows:

Year Ending June 30, Amoustt

2022 $ (13,762)
2023 (13,762)
2024 - (13,459)
2025 (12,081)
2026 (9,788)
2027 (7,980)
2028 (3,188)
Totals $ (74,020)

Net OPEB Expense

For the year ended June 30, 2021, the District’s OPEB expense was $(6,372). Detail of the
expense is shown below:

Service cost $ 1L2i13
Interest cost 8,493
Expected return on assets (2,316)
Recognition of deferred outflows and inflows:
Differences between expected and actual experience (6,791)
Changes of assumptions (5,630)
Differences between projected and actual experience (1,341)
Total recognition of deferred outflows and inflows (13,762)
Net OPEB Expense $ (6,372)

NOTE 9: INSURANCE

The District participates in the Association of California Water Agencies Joint Powers
Insurance Authority (ACWA/JPIA), a public entity risk pool of California water agencies,
for general and auto liability, public official’s liability, employment practices liability,
property damage and fidelity insurance, ACWA/JPIA provides insurance through the pool
up to a certain level, beyond which the group purchases commercial excess insurance.

36




NOTE 9:

NOTE 10:

NOTE 11:

Agenda item 5.4
RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

INSURANCE — CONTINUED

The District pays an annual premium to ACWA/JPIA that includes its pro-rata share of
excess insurance premiums, charges for the pooled risk, claims adjusting and legal costs,
and administrative and other costs to operate the ACWA/JPIA, The District’s deductibles
and maximum coverage are as follows:

Re-
ACWA/IPIA Insurance/Excess
Self-Insured Commercial
Coverage Retention Insurance Deductible
Liability — General, Auto, & Public $ 5,000,000 -
Officials Errors & Omissions $ 5,000,000 55,000,000 None
2,500,000 - $1,000 -
Property Program 100,000 500,000,000 $100.,000
Crime Program 100,000 n/a $1,000

The District continues to carry commercial insurance for all other risks of loss to cover all
claims for risk of loss to which the District is exposed. Settled claims resulting from these
risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal
years.

COVID-19

In January 2020, the virus SARS-CoV-2 was transmitted to the United States from
overseas sources. This vitus, responsible for the Coronavirus disease COVID-19, has
proven to be extremely virulent. Although the financial impact on the District thus far has
been minimal, the long-term economic impact on its operations has not yet been
determined. Therefore, any potential impact on its financial position or results of
operations is not yet known,

SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Management has evaluated subsequent events through October 19, 2021, the date which
the financial statements were available to be issued. Based upon this evaluation, except
for the unknown impact of the COVID-19 pandemic discussed in Note 10 above, it was
determined that no other subsequent events occurred that require recognition or additional
disclosure in the financial statements,
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RIO LINDA / ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
STATISTICAL SECTION (Unaudited)

Contents

This patt of the Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District’s comprehensive annual
financial report presents detailed information as a context for understanding what the
information in the financial statements, note disclosures, and required supplemental
information says about the government’s overall financial health.

Financial Trends — These schedules contain trend information to help the reader
understand how the district’s financial performance and well-being have changed over
time.

Revenue Capacity — These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the
district’s most significant local revenue source,

Debt Capacity — These schedules present information to help the reader assess the
affordability of the district’s current level of outstanding debt and the district’s ability to
issue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and IEconemic Information — These schedules offer demographic and
economic indicators to help the reader understand the environment within the district’s
financial activities that take place and to help make comparisons over time.

Operating Information — These schedules contain information about the district’s
operation and resources to help the reader understand how the district’s financial
information relates to the services the district provides and the activities it performs.
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Schedule of Net Position by Component
(Accrual Basis of Accounting)
Last Ten Years

Net Position: 2012 2013 2014 2015 2026 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Net Investment in Capital Assets $5,348,202 54,314,977 44,564,131 54,418,605 56,292,818 36,698,923 $7,518,910 $7,681,068 $8,842,880 58,593,770
Restricted 899,879 1,328,912 1,948,873 2,146,937 699,145 699,787 695,787 702,233 705,226 705,226
Unrestricted 188,124 971,432 ~233,673 540,312 705,527 819,662 642,616 1,674,622 2,121,930 3,535,046
Total Net Position $6,546,205 56,615,321 56,680,331 $7,105,854 57,697,490 $8,218,372 $8,862,313 $10,057,923 511,670,036 $12,834,042

* Unrastricted for 2013 and 2014 have been changed from the previous reported,

i ﬁg’

o

Source: District Financial Audit Reports 39




OPERATING REVENUE
Water Sales
Account Service Charges
Other Water Sarvice Fees

Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnel Services
Professiona] Services
Field Operations
Transmission & Distribution
Pumnping
Transportation
Treatment
Other
Conservation
Administrative Expenses
Bepreciation and Amortization

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income {Loss}

NON-OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES)
Surcharge
Irterest lncome
Misceflanous Income
Property Taxes
Rental Income
Gain (Loss) on Sale of Assets
Lawsuit
interest Expense
Other Non-Operating Expenses

Tetal Nen-Operating Revenues (Expesses)

Income {1oss) Before Capital Contributions

Capital Contributions
Capacity Fees
Capitel Grants
Contributed Assets
Development Fees
Total Capital Contributions

Change in Net Position

Source: District Financial Audit Reports

RIO LINDA / ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

Schedule of Change in Net Position

{Accrual Basis of Accounting)
Last Ten Years

Agenda ltem 5.4

2013 2014

2012 [Restated) {Restated) 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
1,948,287 3 2,165,708 $ 2,318,307 2,308,047 2,173,094 2,289,627 2,489,949 $ 2,560,294 2,665,072 $ 2,748,710
113,820 102,306 108,628 102,983 95,530 102,660 102,010 100,494 105,426 95,667
81,951 17,193 8,153 17,467 31,735 45,202 35,393 56,430 29,613 27,861
2,144,058 2,285,207 2,485,088 2,428,457 2,300,255 2,437,489 2,637,352 2,717,218 2,800,111 2,872,238
658,431 596,310 740,854 762,133 733,073 988,515 1,061,183 1,065,785 1,228,884 1,151,017
513,868 531,433 187,450 146,459 138,240 175,449 177,479 149,693 102,556 112,714
31,166 64,170 19,377 77,684 67,778 101,896 96,154 128,878 162,156 58,520
202,294 209,235 150,788 174,083 158,706 192,760 187,256 187,723 227,899 259,040
25,381 24,595 22,464 18,112 15,484 14,869 18,650 17,144 15,334 12,398
19,580 17,512 12,923 13,005 14,562 18,579 17,487 15,779 22,269 22,238
76,906 30,707 37,637 52,491 60,127 42,038 61,815 61,895 64,557 85,065
925 7,551 10,041 11,549 14,545 11,544 5,848 5,844 - -
172,593 255,943 129,048 235,369 218,905 228,942 230,626 236,116 207,356 202,118
308,646 278,118 1,456,071 978,027 609,050 624,455 654,174 537,022 636,432 522,225
2,107,852 2,176,074 2,867,163 2,468,932 2,070,610 2,395,047 2,508,760 2,515,879 2,657,483 2,595,836
35,166 109,132 {432,075) 140,435} 229,748 42,442 128,582 200,339 132,628 275,402
510,577 517,201 523,538 565,286 481,328 728,738 743,152 949,903 962,068 561,729
464 797 5,628 7,577 14,513 3,935 3,703 16,113 38,129 8,204
284 2,626 258 - - - - - - -
60,438 71,198 £7,410 78,620 46,454 75,951 81,653 87,964 95,164 103,904
75,406 77,608 80,299 58,405 49,255 48,255 48,255 49,255 49,255 49,255
(360,335) - 5,855 (45,899) {14,048} {26,050} 2,885 5,245 (3,179}
{210,838) (181,774) (178,243) (225,150} {238,303) (224,185} {209,540} {197,720} {266,121) (261,141}
11,700} {1,865) {1,800) {65,803) {2,103} {207,253} {19,094} (54,905) (2,155) {2,282}
434,632 125,456 497,085 425,750 305,248 413,384 623,079 853,485 883,585 858,450
470,798 234,583 65,010 385,315 524,995 455,826 751,671 1,053,824 1,016,213 1,134,892
. - - 27,610 48,420 36,650 129,808 51,705 50,500 29,114
- - - - - - - - 505,000 -
85,950 - - 12,598 20,222 28,593 22,833 90,081 - -
85,950 - - 40,208 58,642 65,243 152,641 141,786 595,300 28,114
556,748 234,589 £5,010 425,523 603,637 521,069 904,312 1,185,610 1,612,113 1,164,006
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
Revenue Capacity (Unaudited)
Retail Water Rates

Last 10 years
Meter Sizes 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Flat Bi-Monthly Service Charge
(600 cu ft. Usage Charge Inciuded)
578" Mater s 42.54 5 49,79 5 5147 5 53.22 S 55.04 5 286.73 L) 57.75 S 58.80 3 59.86 $ 59.86
34" meter S 51.02 5 58.70 S 61.72 s 63.82 s 56.00 s 56.73 5 S7.75 S 58.80 5 55.86 5 59.86
1" Meter S 76.44 s 83.45 S 92.47 5 95.62 3 $8.88 s 84.55 s 96.26 5 SR.0C 3 98.77 s 99.77
11/2" Meter S 148.44 s 173.71 S 17547 S 185.69 s 192.03 5 188.10 s 192.51 3 155.99 s 199.53 s 198.53
2" Meter S 237.40 s 277.81 s 287.20 S 296.97 s 307.11 s 302.55 s 308.02 s 313.58 s 31325 s 318.25
3" Meter 3 444.96 $ 520,70 $ 538.30 S 556.61 3 575.51 5 661.84 $ 573.79 S 685.97 S £98.37 S £98.37
4" Meter § 741.46 ] 857.68 $ 897,01 5 927.52 $ 959.18 5 319131 $ 121283 $ 123474 $  1,257.06 $ 1,257.06
Tier Schedule Bi-Monthly
{$/ 100 cubic feet {CCF)}
5/8" Meter
Tier 1 (601 - 2,600) $ 05 5 (13- 0.60 $ 0.62 3 0.54 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Tier 2 (2,601 - 15, 800 CCF) § 070 5 073 8 0.75 s 0.78 s .80 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Tier 3 (15,601 +) s 0.88 s .91 s 0.54 s 0.98 $ 101 N/& N/A N/A N/A N/A
3/4- 11/2" Meter
Tier 1 (601. - 5,800} 5 0.56 s 0.58 S 0.60 S 082 5 0.64 N/A N/A N/A N/A NfA
Tier 2 (5,801 - 44,800 CCF) § Q.70 s .73 5 0.75 S 0.78 3 0.80 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Tier 3 {44,801+ } § 0.38 3 091 $ 0.94 $ 0.98 $ 1.01 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2" to 4" Meter
Tier 1 {603 - 55,200} S 0.56 ) 0.58 S 0.60 $ 0.62 S 0.64 N/A N/A N/A NfA N/A,
Tier 2 {55,202 - 285,000 CCl $ 0.70 5 0.73 S 0.75 5 0.78 s 0.80 N/A /A N/A, N/A N/A,
Tier 3 (286,001 + } S 0.88 S 0.91 S 0.94 3 6523 s 101 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Inactive Meter Charge: Fixed Rate N/A $44.63 S 46.01 $ 47.34 $ 48,98 S 52.34 S 51.63 $ 52.50 $ 53.3% S 53.39
Capital improvement Surcharge
{Restricted Funds) 3 19.00 S 19.00 $ 19.00 $ 15.00 s 19.00 S 19.00 $ 15.00 S 19.00 $ 19,00 S 19.60
CR6 Surcharge [Restricted Funds} S 7.90 $ 15.80 s 15.80 $ 15.80
Cubic Feet Used 601+
Meter Sizes 5/8" - 4"
Non-Drought Rate Vol, Rate N/ A N/A N/A N/A N/A S 0.55 5 0.77 $ 0.79 $ 0.81 $ 0.81
Drought Rate
Stage : 30% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A s 0.63 s 0.88 3 0.90 s 0.92 S B.52
Stage : 40% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A S 0.73 $ 1.02 s 105 s 1.08 S
Stage: 50% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A S 0.8 5 1.23 s 126 s 1.29 s

Source: District Ordinance's 2003-2015 41




Water Sales:
Residentiat
Non-Residentiai {A)

Total Water Sales

Total Water Deliveries {AF)

Rate per Acre Foot (AF}

RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
Revenue Capacity (Unaudited)
Water Sales by Type of Customers
Last 10 years

Agenda Hem 5.4

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
S 1,647,916 $ 1,837,442 $ 2,011,151 $ 1,973,254 $ 1,926,866 $ 2,009,517 $ 2,138,326 $ 2,215,321 $ 2,400,347 $ 2,368,448
496,142 447,765 307,156 334,793 246,228 280,110 361,623 244,973 264,724 380,262
$ 2,144,058 $ 2,285,207 $ 2,318,307 S 2,308,047 S 2,173,094 $ 2,289,627 $ 2,499,948 $ 2,560,284 $ 2,665,072 $ 2,748,710
2,B57.1 3,052.3 2,44%.4 2,108.5 2,097.7 2,233.0 2,488.2 2,445.5 2,585.3 29701
3 750.43 S 748.68 $ 94648 $ 1,094.12 $ 1,035.94 5 1,025.36 $ 1,004.72 S5 1.046.54 $  1,026.87 $ 592546

{A} Non-residential included multi-family, institutional, Industrial, commercial, landscape irrigation and apartments.

Source: Billing Department / Billing System
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
Revenue Capacity (Unaudited)
Principal Rate Payers

Last 10 years
Fiscal Year 2021 Fiscal Year 2012
Revenue Generated from 7/1/2020 to 6/30/2021 Revenue Generated from 7/1/2011 to 6/30/2012
Revenues Revenues
Ratepayer Collected Percent of Total Ratepayer Collected Percent of Total
Water Sales Water Sales

Rio Linda Preparatory Academy | 23,206.41 0.84% Rio Linda Jr. High School $16,190.98 0.76%
Rio Linda Senior High School S 22,622.40 0.82% Westside Park - RLERPD $10,935.30 0.51%
Westside Park-RLERPD 5 17,185.37 0.63% Rio Linda Senior High School $8,555.70 0.40%
Babe Best Park RLERPD S 13,515.20 0.42% RLSD Dry Creek Elementary $6,599.54 0.31%
Orchard Elementary School S 9,734.29 0.35% Orchard Elementary School $5,595.88 0.26%
Bell Aqua Apartments S 8,699.31 0.32% Babe Best Park RLERPD $5,578.90 0.26%
Alpha Middle School S 6,890.10 0.25% SYAR Concrete LLC 54,694.50 0.22%
Elverta Schooi s 6,625.28 0.24% Babe Best Park RLERPD 54,689.30 0.22%
Stephen Tresner S 5,582.78 0.24% Comm. Cntr RLERPD 54,104.18 0.19%
Jay Kim 5 6,218.00 0.23% Bell Aqua Apartments $4,000.58 0.19%
Total S 119,283.14 4.34% Total $70,944.86 3.31%

Total Water Sales S 2,748,710 5 2,144,058

Source: District Accounting Department 43
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
Debt Capacity
Schedule of Debt Service
Last Ten Years

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Net Revenue $ 556,748 3 234,589 S 65,010 $ 425,523 s 603,637 S 521,069 S 904,312 $ 1,195,610 $ 1,512,113 $  1,1348%2
Debt Service 5,327,267 65,454,132 5,705,345 9,673,174 8,322,613 7,829,402 7,420,165 5,798,503 9,259,845 8,983,825
Coverage 10% 4% 1% 4% 7% 7% 12% 18% 17% 13%

Spurce: Pistrict Financial Audit Reports & Acegunting Department 44
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
Debt Capacity
Ratios of Qutstanding Debt by Type and Number of Connections
Last Ten Years

Debt: 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2018 2020 2021
Water Revenue Refunding Bonds $ 3,215,000 $ 3,120,000 § 3,020,000 $ 2,688,622 S 2,478,622 s 2,353,848 S 2,224,765 S 2,091,606 5 1,952,591 ] 1,806,855
State Safe Drinking Water Loan 2,112,257 3,334,132 3,685,345 8,984,552 5,365,497 5,040,853 4,706,952 4,364,411 4,013,009 3,652,514
Surcharge 2 Loan - - - - - - 99,141 - 3,000,040 2,780,040
Meter Replacement Loan - - - - 478,494 434,703 289,204 342,486 294,205 244,416
ADP CalPERS internal Loan ~ - - - - - - - - 500,000
Legzl Settlement - 28,000 53,400 17,800 - - - - - -

Total Debt $ 5,327,267 $ 6,543,132 $ 6,758,745 $ 9,690,975 $ 8322613 3 7,829,402 ] 7.420,166 s 6,798,503 3 9,259,845 s 8,983,825
Number of Service Connections 4615 4617 4617 4618 4622 4628 4636 4637 4640 4843
Debt Per Capita 1154.09 14i7.18 1463.88 2098.52 1800,85 169175 1600.55 146814 1895.66 193492

Source; Pistrict Financial Audit Reports & Accounting Department 45
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
Demographic and Economic (Unaudited)
Sacramento County*

Last Ten Years
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Personal income (1) $ 60,721,694 S 62,440,643 $ 65,126,187 $ 69,870,482 $ 72,878,458 s 75,832,120 $ 80,569,087 85,775,621 90,508,707 unavailable
Population (1} 1,448,771 1,463,149 1,482,026 1,501,325 1,514,460 1,530,615 1,540,975 1,541,301 1,558,146 unavailable
Per Capita Personal income (1) s 41,913 5 42,676 s 43,944 $ 47,811 5 48,850 H 50,197 $ 52,544 S 53,278 $ 58,307 unavailable
Unemployment Rate {2} 10.5% 8.9% 7.3% 5.5% 4.6% 4.0% 1.80% 3.70% 8.30% unavaitable

* information for Demographic and Economic statistics are for the County of Sacramento since the Rio Linda / Eiverta is unincorporated and reported under Sacramento County and such
information is not available soley for the District's service area.

Source:
(1) Bureau of Econemic Analysis, US Department of Commerca

(2] California State Employment Development Department 46
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
Demographic and Economic (Unaudited)
Principal Employers
Sacramento County™®

Fiscal Year
2020 2011
Average
Average Percentage of Number Percentage of
Number of Total County of Employees - Total County
Company Employees Rank Employment {a) Rank Employment
State of California 77,172 1 10.80% 68,763 1 10.26%
Kaiser Permanente 15,585 2 2.03% 6,360 ) 0.54%
UC Davis Health System 14,510 3 2.18% 9,584 3 1.41%
Sacramento County 12,360 4 1.73% 11,45¢ 2 1.68%
Sutter Health Sacramento Sierra Region 10,764 5 1.48% 5,765 7 0.85%
Us Government 10,559 6 1.51%
Dignity Health 7,871 7 1.10% 7.068 4 1.04%
intel Corp 6,200 8 0.86% 6,633 5 0.98%
Elk Grove Unified School District 6,164 g 0.87% 5,021 8 0.74%
San Juan Unified Schooi District 5,350 10 0.75% 4,700 1¢ 0.69%
Sacramento City Unified Schoc! District 5,000 9 0.74%
0.00%
166,535 23.30% 131,345 19.32%
Total Employed in Sacramente County 714,700 680,000

* {nformation for Principal Employers is provided for the County of Sacramento since the District is Jocated within the County and such
infarmation is not available soley for the District's service area.

Source: Sacramento Business journal, Book of Lists 2020 Vol. 37 No. 45 and Book of List 2012 Vol, 29 No. 44

47




RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT Agenda liem 5.4
Operating Information
Capital Assets
Last Ten Years

2015 2016

Land s 496673 § 495673 S 4SGETE S ASG673 S 496673 & 486673 § 496673 & SIGETR S 576673 § 576,673
Construction In Progress 3,090,786 138,576 1,167,567 531,834 588,994 537,767 1,250,108 1,313,089 2,498,738 424,288
Total Not Being Depreci 3,357,45

,645

1,664,240 4,840

1

Water System Facilities

11,303,047 15,059,075 15,182,372 15,086,450 20,039,978 20,562,699 20,717,060 20,760,312 20,760,312 24,938,803

General Plant Assets 752,013 721,407 727,008 503,967 584,236 £05,507 712,767 733,399 708,030 561,465
Intangible Assets 373,865 407,225 407,225 407,225 403,145 373,043 373,043 373,043 373,043 373,043
Less Accumulated Depreciation (5,859,049} {6.054,247) (6,702,352} (7.144,370) (7,638,607) (8,241,348) (8,702,558} (5,282,773} {9,854,836) 110,472,675}

] 8,609,876 10,133,450 3,624,254 12,963,272 13,398,752 13,300,901 11,947,548 18,500,636

13,100,311 12,563,981
J 514,473,753

Source: District Finarcial Audit Reports 48
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
Operating Information

Operating Data
Last Ten Years
2012 2013 2014 2015 — 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Number of Service Connections 4,618 4,617 4,617 4,618 4,622 4,628 636 63 4,640 ‘ 4,643‘
Annual Derand in AF 2,857.1 3,052.3 2,445.4 2,108.5 2,0975 2,285.9 2,488.1 2,488.5 2,650.0 2,970.2
Max Monthly Demand in Gallons 142,225,142 149,404,660 115,965,570 87,014,887 97,962,382 107,432,398 120,549,805 120,520,384 118,923,764 130,737,920
Maxlmum Day Demand in Gallons 2,586,101 2,762,771 2,217,013 1,909,354 3,265,413 3,465,561 3,588,703 3,757,658 3,984,125 4,357,930

New instailations
eplac

New Instaliations Q 0
Replacement

Water Main 3 o 1 2 3 2 a 8 1 2
Servi 71 75 76 82 65 66 g0 70 83 87

New Installations o ¢l 0 3 4 7 7 0 2 2
Replatement

Wells 11 11 11 11 i1 il 11 11 11 1z
Tank 1 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Booster Station 1 1 1 2 z 2 2 2 ra 2
Pressure Regulation Valves 2 2 2 rd z 2 2 2 2 2
Miles of Pipeline 61.72 6172 6172 62.10 62,10 52.10 62.10 82.10 62.43 62.43

Management 1 1 1 1 3 1 1 1 1 1
Administration 3 3 4 4 a 4 4 4 & 4
Figld Operations 3 3 5 5 Ll 5 5 3 5 5

7 7 10 10 i0 10 10 10 10 10

Source: District Accounting Department 49
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA
COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
730 L Street
Rio Linda, CA 95673

Tel. (916) 991-1000
www.rlecwd.com
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Items for Discussion and Action
Agenda Item: 5.5

Date: December 20, 2021

Subject: Request from a Customer for Exception of RLECWD Policy 4.31.217(A)
Staff Contact: Timothy R. Shaw

Recommended Committee Action:

The Executive Committee forwarded this item onto the December 20" Board agenda with the
Committee’s recommendation for Board approval.

Current Background and Justification:
RLECWD Policy 4.31.217 reads:

4.31.217 Reduction Due to Accidental Loss. Notwithstanding any other provision herein, the General
Manager may reduce the use charges on a water bill by fifty percent (50%) when the following
circumstances exist. (A) the consumer's usage on the bill exceeds any other previous usage by a factor
of two (2); (B) evidence of the accidental nature of the usage is presented (i.e. a leak, a fire, elc.); and
(C) evidence that the cause of the excessive usage has been corrected. No reduction may be granted by
the General Manager when a consumer has received a previous reduction within a five (5) year period

As adopted the policy does not provide any latitude for a customer who does not quite have a leak
resulting in at least twice as much consumption as any prior billing cycle. Staff received an inquiry
from a customer whose leak resulted in just under twice as much consumptions (200 units with a prior
consumption high of 111 units). Staff recommended, and the customer complied, with requesting a
Board granted exception of policy 4.31.217(A) —

Conclusion:

Notwithstanding the appropriateness of the policy, It is reasonable and justifiable for the Board to grant
the customer’s request. The requesting customer has already documented leak repair costs expended by
the customer.

Board Action / Motion
Motioned by: Director Seconded by Director

Ridilla: Harris: Green: Gifford: Reisig: .
(A) Yea (N) Nay (Ab) Abstain (Abs) Absent
Page 1 of 1
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Tim Shaw /i
From: Joseph

Sent: Tuesda

To: Tim Shaw; Mom /Mobile

Subject: Dear Board of Director,

Dear Board of Director,

My name is Florentin : re the owners of 3. We reside out of state
and have our home for sale (sold 11/15/21) so no one lived in the property in question. On November 5th | was given a courtesy
call from a lady named Sarah at the water company to notify me of an enormous amount of water going out for over 2 weeks (I
think she said 2 weeks not sure on time frame). | right away had someone go out and turn the water off. We had a plumber go
out the next day and fix the problem 11/06/2021. The plumber explained that a pipe underground had burst and the water was
bursting from underneath. Our bill is an enormous amount of money that we where not prepared for. We live off of one income
and receiving a $500 bili is hard on us. 'm asking for credit or some sort of help with this bill that was created from from a burst
pipe and not by negligence from us. I have attached the Plumbers invoice to show that we truly had the work done and payed
for. Thank you for your time. '

We are requesting the Board grant a one-time exception to RLECWD Policy 4.31.217 (A), copied below. Although the billing
cycle, which included the pipe rupture incident, was a relatively large volume of water, the relevant billing cycle volume was not
guite twice as much as any other previous usage. Accordingly and understandably, your staff has explained they lack the
authority to overrule a Board adopted policy. As such, staff further directed that I request the Board grant a one-time exception
to Policy 4.31.217{A}".

4.31.217 Reduction Due to Accidental Loss. Notwithstanding any other provision herein, the General Manager may reduce the
use charges on a water bill by fifty percent (50%) when the following circumstances exist: {A) the consumer’s usage on the bill
exceeds any other previous usage by a factor of two {2); (B} evidence of the accidental nature of the usage is presented (i.e. a
leak, a fire, etc.); and (C) evidence that the cause of the excessive usoge has been corrected. No reduction may be granted by the
General Manager when a consumer has received a previous reduction within a five (5) year period.
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Items for Discussion and Action
Agenda Item: 5.6

Date: December 20, 2021

Subject: Water Wasting Letter to Twin Rivers thool District
Staff Contact: Timothy R. Shaw

Recommended Committee Action:

The Executive Committee forwarded this item onto the December 20" Board agenda with the
Committee’s recommendation for Board approval.

Current Background and Justification:

The installation of Innov8 / WaterScope technology on schools and parks water services in July 2021
and the associated automated notifications for leaks accurately identified water wasting at Rio Linda
Elementary (an inactive school site sub-leased to Sacramento County Library and the RLE Recreation
and Parks District. RLECWD reached out to Twin Rivers Unified School District (TRUSD), who over
the past several months have provided three different, successive contact persons. Each of the past two
individuals have repeatedly indicated (falsely) that the leak has been repaired. Staff has sent over two
dozen emails to TRUSD from August through December.

f-,ﬂ\{(_.(;,‘_(‘-.\.-‘L.r._.m,.-‘.-‘} Acepurt bumoss (00011040000 Conzumer Name: RIOLINDA UNION SCHOOL D Adaress 627LST  YNID. 2099284 Vister Budges Wasteful 5 (4')
Meter InnovBVNLTE Neplune S4°  LCD Resd. 0RB4B1L97F @I2000/2,.  Biingsasd BBAHIX 100 cendiooas [} 0 Ry 4

Consumption History Last uscduned Trs Oz 02 2001 233353 3 (@)
Time nterval [ 1 DAt V) Date Interval From Date 12/1/2021 ToDate 124172025

rbtnltnnsumptlnn: | Export

Displaying 01 Dec G Day ¢}

Lopnnnnil

050 0o

e e e — —Eigd

0000 0260 04.00 0603 03.00 1000 12.00 1400 16:00 1800 2000 2200
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In accordance with RLECWD Ordinance 2015-01 and subsequent drought emergency proclamations
by the Governor, the District is compelled to send a formal water wasting letter to TRUSD. The formal
letter will advise the water waster of enforcement actions which will ensue if the water wasting is not
promptly ceased, e.g. TRUSD has seven (7) days to repair the leak or the water service will be
terminated until the leak is repaired.

The continuous leak at Rio Linda Elementary, 627 1. Street is approximately 2 gallons per minute
every minute of every day. The water wasted costs TRUSD taxpayers approximately $235 each month.
The total cost for water wasting since the WaterScope first identified the leak (July 2021) is
approximately $1,200 and counting.

Conclusion:

I recommend the Board authorize submittal of the water wasting letter included as a document
associated with this item.

Board Action / Motion
Motioned by: Director Seconded by Director
Ridilla: Harris: Green: Gifford: Reisig:

(A) Yea (N) Nay (Ab) Abstain (Abs) Absent

Page 2 of 2
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%

Telephone: -
(916) 99110004

WWW RLECWD.COM
QUESTIONS@RLEGWD,COM

COMMUNITY “’A'..‘ER DISTRIOCT

RLECWD
730 L. Street
Rio Linda, CA 95673-3433

December 20, 2021

Dr. Steve Martinez

5115 Dudley Blvd

McClellan, CA 95652

Re:  Formal Notification of Water Wasting at TRUSD Fa_c_il_i_ﬁgS '

Dr. Martinez:

This letter is formal notification of water wasting at Twin Ri()ens Unified School District (TRUSD)
facilities. Additionally, this letter summarizes the potentlal consequences for TRUSD for failing to
adequately resolve the water wasting desecribed herem

Rio Linda Eiverta Community Water District (RLECWD) has corresponded w1th TRUSD since August
2021 regarding the ongoing water wasting occurring at the TRUSD facility at 627 L. St Rio Linda, CA.
RLECWD has sent more than two dozen emails documentmg the water wasting, the cost to taxpayers for
the wasted water, and offering to assist TRUSD 111 resolving the i tssues On at least two separate
occasions, TRUSD representatives have clauned the water wasting, whwh entails a continuous water leak
at a rate of approximately itwo (2) galions per mmute had been 1epaued Howeve1 no such repair
occurred and the contmuous leak remains. RN

Over the years, with i 11mreasmg cognizance of the :mpacts' of dr ought emergencies and climate change, the
California Legislature has enacted several laws, mandates and requirements with objectives for reducing
the amount of wasted dlmkmg water, RLECWD Oldmance 2015-01 is a comprehensive codification of
California legislatlon/mandates mtended to reduce water wasting. RLECWD must comply with these
mandates and 1equnements.p;_ face enf(_n_cement actions from the state.

More recently, the Governor has issued, and RLECWD has forwarded to TRUSD, drought emergency
proclamations reminding all Californians that conservation is a permanent way of life in California. The
most recent announcement portends re-establishing a $500 per day fine for water wasting.

Page 1 of 2
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RLECWD Ordinance 2015-01 stipulates that RLECWD must formally notify water wasters. Where
appropriate, RLECWD is required to terminate water service when the water waster fails to resolve the
water wasting practices, Terminated water service can subsequently be resumed if the water wasting has
been resolved. Relevant sections of RLECWD Ordinance 2015-01 provide as follows:

Rle Linda / Ebvenia Cosununiity Waley Disirict December 21, 2015
Ocdinaace Mo, 2015-01 Pagod of 1%

(by  Tisunlawful at any time for any person 1o wasle water or 1o usc if
unreasonably, Unreasonable uses of water shall include, but are noi limited to, the
following practices:

(1)  Allowing water to lcave the customer’s property by drainage
onto adjacent properties or public or private roadways or streets due Lo excessive irrigation
and/or uncotrected leaks:

(2)  Failing to fix leaks or faulty sprinklers within 7 days of
detection; and

(3)  Discourage using water to wash down sidewalks, driveways,
parking areas, tennis courts, patios or other paved areas, except fo alleviale immediate
safety or sanitation hazards.

(4) Decorative water features {water founiains) cle, must
recirculate water and shall be leak prool.

(5 All landscape shall be watered during cooler moring and
evening hours to reduce evaporation and minimize landscape runoff.

(6) No [andscape watering shall occur while it is raining or

snowing or for 48 hours thereafler,

TRUSD is hereby provided notice that the water wasting at 627 L St. must be repaired no later than
January 10, 2022, Failure by TRUSD to repair the leak on or before January 10, 2022, may result in
RLECWD terminating water service to the TRUSD facility at 627 L St.

Sincerely,

Timothy R. Shaw
General Manager, RLECWD

CC:  Kristen Coates {via email)
Timothy Shannon (via email)

Page 2 of 2



Items for Discussion and Action
Agenda Item: 5.7

Date: December 20, 2021

Subject: Authorize any new Board Member Assignments (committees and other) announced
by the Chair pursuant to District Policy 2.01.065

Staff Contact: Timothy R. Shaw

Recommended Committee Action:

N/A

Current Background and Justification:

District policy and various statutes stipulate Board approval of any Board Member assignments.
Conclusion:

1 recommend the Board consider approving any specific nominations and assignments as may be
deemed necessary and appropriate.

Board Action / Motion

Motioned by: Director Seconded by Director

Ridilla: Harris: Jason Green Gifford Reisig .

(A) Yea (N) Nay (Ab) Abstain (Abs) Absent

Page T of 1




Date:

Subject:

Information Items
Agenda Item: 6.1

December 20, 2021

District Reports

Staff Contact: Timothy R. Shaw, General Manager

1. DISTRICT ACTIVITY REPORT

1.

Operations Report

2. Leak Repair Status Report

3. Completed and Pending ltems Report
4.
5

. Conservation Report

GM Minor Budget Revisions No. 1 for FY 2021/2022




RIO LINDA/ELVERTA C.W.D. 2021

REPORT OF DISTRICT OPERATIONS

ater Production (Million Gallons)

February

Year

January
| 399

To Date

35,233,381
August

39,900,384

121,804,350
Dec.

106,611,124
Nov.

75,774,182
Oct.

37,855,206
Sept.

126,

126,648,164 110,917,466
Gallons = Multiply M.G., by:
Cubic Feet = Divide galions by:
Hundred Cu Ft. = Divide cu. ft. by:
Acre Ft.= Divide gallons by

99,418,500 68,484,974

Monthly Total
1,000,000 12,191
7.48 )
100
325,829

42,191,142

|
" A

(Low Psi Complainis)
April

mplainis Total
March

May

(@]

August

ew Construction
xisting Homes

aid prior to increase. (2 not installed)

otal of Service Connections to Date

eterioration November 1 thru 30
amaged November 1 thru 30

acleriological Samplin

outine Bacteriological Samples (Distribution System)
aw Waler Bacteriological Samples (at Wells)

November 1, 2021 - November 30, 2021

4 - Distribution leaks repaired by District staff, 0 - by Contractor or with Contractor assistance.

Work Orders Issued - 72

Work Orders Compieted - 80 USA's Issued - 105

ackflow Test - 1

Change Out Meter - 52

Disconnect Service - 1

Disconnect Service - 1

Flow Test - 1

Repair/Replace Lid - 1

Repair/Replace Lid - 1

Line Leak - 1

Other Work - 1

Possible Leak - 7

Pressure Complaint - 1

Pressure Complaint - 1

Re-Locate Meter Box - 1

Re-Connect Service - 1

ag Property - 6

Tag Property - 6

urn Off Service - 7

Turn Off Service - 6

urn On Service - 2

Turn On Service - 2

Usage Complaint - 1




RIO LINDA/ELVERTA C.W.D.

WATER PRODUCTION

2017\ 2021

Water Production in Million Gallons

SSWD Water Purchases

Month = 2017 2018 2012 2020 2021 Avg. 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

TOTAL | 800.6/ 816.4 794.8

JAN 35.6] 34.8| 35.3| 37.6| 39.9] 36.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
FEB 32.7| 34.5 31.1] 40.0] 35.2| 34.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0f 0.0
MAR 35.6] 36.5| 35.1 45.5| 47.9] 40.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
APRIL 38.8| 43.7| 46.3| 57.9| 75.8] 52.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0/ 0.0
MAY 83.4] 78.5| 66.8] 95.9( 106.6] 86.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
JUNE 94.9] 102.9| 97.5| 118.9( 121.9] 107.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0f 0.0
JULY 120.5| 120.5| 115.4| 130.7| 126.8| 122.8 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.
AUG 114.6| 110.3| 108.9| 119.2| 110.9] 112.8 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0f 0.0
SEPT 94.9] 90.1| 96.1| 108.1| 99.4] 97.7 0.0f 0.0 0.0 0.0f 0.0
OCT 73.2| 74.7| 65.8| 828 68.5] 73.0 00| 0.0 0.0 0.0] 0.0
NOV 39.7| 53.1] 57.8| 56.9( 42.2] 49.9 0.0f 00 0.0 0.0] 0.0
DEC 36.7| 36.8( 38.7| 42.7 38.7 0.0, 0.0 0.0 0.0

140.0

120.0 +

1000 +

good—— 11 NG I

MILLION GALLONS

60.0

40.0

MONTHS

m2017 @2018 m2019

02020

m 2021




2021 Leak - Repair Tracking

Work Order # Leak Type Street Date Reported  Date Repaired Days
1 22401 Service Line  |Dry Creek Rd 1/5/2021 1/5/2021 i
2 22404 Service Line  |24th Street 1/7/2021 1/7/2021 1
3 22459 Service Line  |Silver Crest Circle 1/26/2021 1/28/2021 2
4 22487 Service Line  |Kenora St 3/3/2021 3/8/2021 5
5 22488 Service Line |1 Street 3/4/2021 3/8/2021 4
6 22540 Service Line  |Silver Glen Wy 3/25/2021 3/25/2021 1

7 22543 Service Line  |W 2nd Street 3/29/2021 4/12/2021 15
8 22545 Service Line |1 Street 4/6/2021 4/6/2021 1
9 22550 Service Line |1 Street 47872021 4/14/2021 6
10 22552 Service Line |G Street 4/13/2021 471472021 2
i1 22565 Service Line  |Fallon Woods Way 4/26/2021 4/26/2021 1
12 22567 Service Line {Lilac kn 4/28/2021 5/3/2021 4
13 22568 Service Line  jSilver Sky Ct " 4/30/2021 5/3/2021 3
14 22570 Service Line  |Silver Glen Wy 4/30/2021 5/5/2021 5
15 22572 Service Line  |Lifac Ln 5/4/2021 5/11/2021 7
16 22581 Service Line  |C Street 5/12/2021 5/26/2021 i4
17 22582 Service Line  |6th Street 5/13/2021 5/25/2021 12
18 22583 Service Line  |22nd Street 5/13/2021 5/19/2021 6
19 22584 Service Line  |Q Street 5/17/202% 5/25/2021 8
20 22591 Service Line |G Street 5/18/2021 5/18/2021 1
21 22569 Main Sitver Glen Wy 6/17/2021 6/17/2021 1
22 22579 Service Line  |Dabney Wy 5/10/2021 6/14/2021 34
23 22627 Service Line  |24th Street 5/26/2021 6/17/2021 21
24 22650 Service Line  |C Street 6/14/2021 6/22/2021 8
25 22654 Service line |G Street 6/15/2021 6/15/2021 1
26 22656 Setvice Line  |5th Street 6/16/2021 6/16/2021 1
27 22660 Service Line  |24th Street 6/21/2021 6/22/2021 2
28 22663 Service Line  {Vickery Ct 6/23/2021 6/23/2021 1
29 22640 Service Line  [Rio Linda Blvd 6/3/2021 6/24/2021 21
30 22644 Service Line  [22nd Street 6/8/2021 6/11/2021 3
31 22664 Service Line  |8th Ave 6/24/2021 6/30/2021 6
32 22667 Service Line  [Jaimie Ct 6/29/2021 7/2/2021 4
33 22672 Service Line  |8th Street 7/1/2021 7/1/2021 1
34 22673 Service Line  [K Street 7/5/2021 7/5/2021 1
35 22674 Service Line  |Withington Ave 7/6/2021 7/15/2021 9
36 22677 Service Line |Eloise Ave 7/6/2021 7/6/2021 i
37 22689 Service Line  |26th Street 7/13/2021 7/13/2021 1
38 22693 Service Line  |W 2nd Street 7/16/2021 772172021 5
39 22695 Setvice Line  |Castle Creek Wy 772172021 7/22/2021 1

40 22699 Main W Delano 7/21/2021 7/21/2021 1Hr
41 22743 Service Line  |26th Street 7/28/2021 7/28/2021 1
42 22702 Service Line  |Milldale Circle 7/26/2021 8/3/2021 8
43 22703 Service Line  |K Street 7/26/2021 8/17/2021 22




44 22739 Service Line  |22nd Street 7/28/2021 8/4/2021 7
45 22740 Service Line  |Milldale Circle 7/28/2021 8/3/2021 8
46 22741 Service Line  |Silver Park Ave 7/28/2021 8/5/2021 8
47 22744 Service Line |26th Street 7/28/2021 8/4/2021 7
48 22756 Service Line |Q Street 8/3/2021 8/9/2021 6
49 22760 Service Line |G Street 8/9/2021 8/11/2021 3
50 22762 Service Line |Q Street 8/10/2021 8/10/2021 1
51 22763 Service Line  |O Street 8/16/2021 8/19/2021 3
52 22764 Service Line |Q Street 8/16/2021 8/25/2021 9
53 22765 Service Line |l Street 8/16/2021 8/16/2021 1
54 22769 Service Line |l Street 8/17/2021 8/26/2021 9
55 22774 Main 7th Street 8/18/2021 8/18/2021 1
56 22777 Service Line  |Beamer Way 8/19/2021 8/19/2021 1
57 22779 Service Line  |24th Street 8/20/2021 8/24/2021 4
58 22780 Service Line [l Street 8/23/2021 9/1/2021 9
59 22785 Service Line  [Rio Linda Blvd 8/26/2021 9/1/2021 6
60 22786 Service Line  |20th Street 8/30/2021 8/31/2021 1
61 22789 Service Line  [M Street 8/31/2021 8/31/2021 1
62 22795 Service Line  |Hayer Circle 9/7/2021 9/8/2021 1
63 22804 Service Line  |Milldale Circle 9/14/2021 9/24/2021 14
64 22811 Service Line  |16th Street 9/20/2021 9/30/2021 10
65 22812 Service Line  |26th Street 9/20/2021 9/29/2021 9
66 22821 Service Line  [Hayer Circle 9/20/2021 9/27/2021 7
67 22860 Service Line  |Dry Creek Rd 9/28/2021 9/28/2021 1
68 22862 Service Line  [W. Elverta Rd 9/30/2021 10/6/2021 6
69 22865 Service Line  [24th Street 10/5/2021 10/5/2021 1
70 22867 Service Line  [Elkhorn Blvd 10/6/2021 10/6/2021 1
71 22868 Service Line  |E Street 10/4/2021 10/4/2021 1
72 22871 Service Line |l Street 10/11/2021 10/14/2021 3
73 22872 Service Line  |2nd Street 10/11/2021 10/11/2021 1
74 22874 Service Line  |24th Street 10/13/2021 10/14/2021 2
75 22899 Service Line |l Street 10/29/2021 11/2/2021 3
76 22912 Service Line  |Elwyn Ave 11/8/2021 11/9/2021 1
77 22963 Service Line [Ascot Ave 11/19/2021 11/23/2021 4
78 22965 Service Line |0 Street 11/29/2021 11/29/2021 1
79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90




3.07.500 Minor Revisions and reallocations between line items by General Manager; December20, 2021 Revision 1

RIO LINDA ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

OPERATING BUDGET 2021-2022

CURRENT REVISED
2021-2022 20212022
BUDGET BUDGET DIFFERENCE EXPLANATION
REVENUE
40000 OPERATING REVENUE
40100 Water Service Rates
40101 |Basic Service Charge 1,242,605.00 1,242,605.00 0.00
40102 |Usage Charge 1,448,065.00 1,448,065.00 0.00
40105 |Backflow Charge 28,300.00 28,300.00 0.00
40106 |Fire Prevention 20,400.00 2(,400.00 0.00
Total Water Service Rates 2,739,370.00 2,73%,370.00 0.0
40200 Water Service Fees
40201 |Application Fees 6,500.0C 6,500.00 0.00
40202 | Delinguency 90,000.00 20,000.00 0.00
40209 | Misc. Charges 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00
Total Water Services 103,500.00 103,500.00 0.00
40300 Other Water Service Fees
40301 New Construction QC 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00
40302 |Service Connection Fees 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00
40304{0ther Operating Revenue 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00
40305 {Grant Revenue-Operating 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Other Water Service Fees 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 2,862,870.00 2,862,870.00 0.00
41000]NON-OPERATING REVENUES
41110|Investment Revenue 300.00 300.00 0.00
41120|Property Taxes & Assessments 95,700.00 95,700.00 0.00
iTOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE 96,000.00 96,000.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUE $2,958,870.00 | $2,958,870.00 0.00

Page 1 of 5
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3.07.500 Minor Revisions and reallocations hetween line items by General Manager; December20, 2021 Revision 1

RIO LINDA ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

OPERATING BUDGET 2021-2022

CURRENT REVISED
2021-2022 2021-2022
BUDGET BUDGET DIFFERENCE EXPLANATION
OPERATING EXPENSE

60010 PROFESSIONAL FEES
60011 |General Counsel fees-Legal $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00
60012 |Auditor Fees 12,650.00 12,050.00 0.00
60013 | Engineering Services 70,600.00 70,000.00 0.00
60015 |Other Professional Fees 3,G600.00 3,000.00 0.00
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL FEES 1346,650.00 100,050.00 0.00
60100 PERSONNEL SERVICES
60110|Salaries & Wages
50111 |Salary - General Manager 119,846.00 119,846.00 0.00
60112 |Staff Regular Wages 623,806.00 £23,806.00 0.00
60113 |Contract Extra Help 0.00 0.00 0.00
60114 |Staff Standby Pay 18,250.00 18,250.00 0.00
60115|5{aff Overtime Pay 8,500.00 8,500.00 0.00

Total Salaries & Wages 770,402.00 770,402.00 0.00
60150 Employee Benefits and Expenses
60151iPERS Retirement 113,300.00 113,300.00 0.00
80152 | Workers Compensation 13,022.00 13,022.00 0.00
60153 | Medical & Benefit Insurance 214,140.00 214.140.00 0.00
60154 |Retirees Insurance 36,200.00 36,200.00 0.00
60155 | Staff Training 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00
60157 |Uniforms 5,400.00 5,400.00 0.00
50158} Payroll Taxes 60,107.00 60,107.00 0.00
60155 Payroll Services 1,400.00 1,400.00 0.00
601601457 Employer Contribution 15,000.00 15,600.00 0.00

Total Employee Benefits and Expenses 463,569.00 453,565.00 0.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 51,233,971.00 | $1,233,571.00 $0.00

Page 2 of 5
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RIO LINDA ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

OPERATING BUDGET 2021-2022
3.07.500 Minor Revisions and reallocations between line items by General Manager; December20, 2021 Revision 1

CURRENT REVISED
2021-2022 2021-2022
BUDGET BUDGET DEIFFERENCE EXPLANATION
50200 ADMINISTRATION

60205|Bank and Merchant Fees $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $0.00
60207 Board Meeting Expense 11,370.00 11,370.00 0.00
60210 Building Expenses
602111 Office Utilities §,750.00 6,750.00 0.00
60212} Janitorial 2,340.00 2,340.00 0.00
60213 {Maintenance 3,200.00 3,200.00 0.00
60214 Security 775.00 775.00 0.00

Total Building Expenses 13,065.00 13,065.00 0.00
60220 Computer & Equipment Maint.
60221 Computer Systems 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00
60222 Office Equipment 2,160.00 2,160.00 0.00

Total Computer & Equipment Maint. 32,160.00 32,160.00 0.00
60230|Office Expense 6,000.00 5,225.00 {775.00) | Decreased to adjust for 60500 net
60240 Postage and Delivery 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.0C
602501 Printing 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00
60255 Meetings & Conferences 500.00 500.00 0.00
602601 Publishing 600.00 600.00 0.00
60270| Telephone & Internet 4,200.00 4,200.00 0.00
60430 |Insurance
60431 | General Liability 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00
60432 |Property 7,200.00 7,200.00 0.00

Total Insurance 32,200.00 32,200.00 2.00
60500 Water Memberships
60501 | SAWWA 0.00 0.00 0.00
BOS03|5GA 30,029.00 29,955.00 (74.00)| Decreased to adjust for 60504
60504 | ACWA 10,222.00 11,140.00 918.00 |Increased to adjust for actual membership dues
60505|CSDA 7,616.00 7,615.00 {1.00)| Decreased to adjust for 60504
60507 CRWA 1,435.00 1,367.00 (68.00)| Decreased to adjust for 60504

Total Water Memberships 49,302.0C 50,077.00 775.00
60550 Permits & Fees 32,000.00 32,000.00 0.00
B0555]{Subscriptions & Licensing 2,120.00 2,120.00 0.00
50560/ Elections 0.0C 0.6C 0.00
60565 | Uncollectable Accounts 2,250.00 2,250.00 0.00
60570!0ther Operating Expenditures 500.00 500.00 0.00

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION $216,767.00 $216,767.00 50.00

Page 3 of 5
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3.07.500 Minor Revisions and reallocations between line items by General Manager; December20, 2021 Revision 1

RIO LINDA ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

OPERATING BUDGET 2021-2022

CURRENT REVISED
2021-2022 2021-2022
BUDGEY BUDGET DIFFERENCE EXPLANATION
64000 CONSERVATION
64001 |Community Cutreach 300.00 300.00 0.0C
64005 | Other Conservation Programs 0.0C 0.00 0.0C
TOTAL CONSERVATION 300.0G 300.00 0.00
65000 FIELD OPERATIONS
65100|Other Field Operations
65110: Backflow Testing $3,000.00 $3,000.00 50.00
651201 Construction Equipment Maintenance 9,000.00 $,000.00 0.0C
65130 Field Communication 3,400.00 3,400.00 0.00
65140|Feld IT 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00
65150 |Laboratory Services 24,000.00 24,000.00 0.00
65160|Safety Equipment 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.0
65170|Shop Supplies 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00
Total Other Field Operations 86,400.00 86,400.00 0.0¢
65200 Treatment 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.0¢
65300 Pumping
65310 | Maintenance 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00
£5320|Electricity and Fue! 250,000.00 260,000.00 0.00
Total Pumping 285,000.00 285,000.00 0.00
65400 | Transmission & Distribution
65410} Distribution Supplies 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00
B65430|Tank Maintenance 800.00 800.00 0.00
65440 Contract Repairs 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.60
65450 Valve Replacements 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00
654601 Paving Repairs 25,000.00 25,000,00 0.0
Total Transmission & Distribution 120,800.00 120,800.00 .00
65500 Transportation
65510 Fuel 15,000.00 15,000.0C .00
65520 Maintenance 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00
Total Transportation 21,000.00 21,000.00 0.00
TOTAL FIELD OPERATIONS $538,200.00 $538,200.00 50.00
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3.07.500 Minor Revisions and reallocations between line items by General Manager; December20, 2021 Revision 1

RIO LINDA ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

OPERATING BUDGET 2021-2022

CURRENT REVISED
2021-2022 2021-2022
BUDGET BUDGET DIFFERENCE EXPLANATION
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $2,089,288.00 | $2,089,288.00 $0.00
NON OPERATING EXPENSES
69010 Debt Service
69100|Revenue Bond 2015
62105]Revenue Bond 2015-Principle 148,158.00 148,158.00 0.0
69120/} Interest 53,111.00 53,111.00 0.00
Total Revenue Bond 2015 201,269.00 201,269.00 0.00
69125 AMI Meter Loan
69130|Principle 51,344.00 51,344.00 0.00
69135/ Interest 7,170.00 7,170.00 0.00
Total AMI Meter Loan 58,514.00 58,514.00 0.00
69200 PERS ADP Loan
65205{Principle 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00
69210{Interest 1,850.00 1,850.00 0.00
Total PERS ADP Loan 31,850.00 31,850.00 0.00
69400 Other Non Operating Expense 3,000.60 3,000.00 0.00
TOTAL NON OPERATING EXPENSES $294,633.00 $294,633.00 $0.00
TOTAL EXPENSE 3 $2,383,921.00, 52,383,521.00 50.00
NET INCOME (Income-Expense} $574,945.00 $574,349.00 50.00
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Conservation Report
November 2021

Supplies (kits):

Shower heads(0) Kitchen Aerators(() Bathroom Aerators{Q) Shower Timer{10}
Nozzle{0) Toilet Tabs(7} Moisture Meters{0) Water Bottles(0} Toilet Tummy{0}
Retro-Fit Kits(0) Welcome Kits{0} Kids Kit(0}

Water Waste

{calls, emails, letter,
leaks detected, and

0 Water Waste Call(s)

199 were contacted about possible leaks using the AMI system

160 were contatced about Higher than Normal Water Usage

fixed): - 0 were called, 359 was emailed, 2 tag was hung
25 were confirmed resolved
given to customers with all violation letters and new applications
Water Scheduie:
Surveys 0
Workshops, None
Webinar,
Meetings:
Fines: None
Other Tasks: ¢ Assisted with new customers

® Created/completed work orders
® Disconnect properties with no service application
» Notified and offered customers the ACH payment method
e Closed accounts and final billed customers
® Printed stamps
e Mailed out application requests to new owners
¢ Scanned and uploaded documents into UMS
¢ Reached out to customers with higher than normal water usage
# Verbal Demands
# Created Report for High Usage Exceptions
® Rereads for 11/20/21 billing cycle
o Created Newsletter for 11/20/21 billing cycle

Grant None

Updates:




Information Items
Agenda Item: 6.2

Date: December 20, 2021
Subject: Board Reports

Staff Contact: Timothy R. Shaw, General Manager

2. BOARD REPORTS

Report ad hoc committee(s) dissolved by requirements in Policy 2.01.065
Sacramento Groundwater Authority (with RWA and SCGA) 3x3-Reisig
Executive Committee — Green, Reisig

ACWA/JPIA —Ridilla

Sacramento County LAFCo Special Districts Advisory Committee — Reisig
MOU Renewal Negotiating Ad Hoc — John Ridilla, Robert Reisig

O LB N =




SACRAMENTO GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, December 9, 2021; 9:00 a.m.

AGENDA

The Board will discuss all items on this agenda, and may take action on any of those items, including infarmation items and
continued items. The Board may also discuss other items that do not appear on this agenda but will not act on those items unless
action is urgent, and a resolution is passed by a two-thirds (2/3) vote declaring that the need for action arose after posting of this
agenda,

TFhe public shall have the opportunity to directly address the Board on any item of interest before or during the Board's consideration
of that itemn. Public comment on items within the jurisdiction of the Board is welcomed, subject to reasonable time limitations for
each speaker. Public documents relating to any open session item listed on this agenda that are distributed to alt or a majorily of the
members of the Board of Directors less than 72 hours before the meeting are available for public inspection on SGA's website. In
compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you have a disability and need a disability-related modification or
accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact cpartridge@rwah2o.0rg. Requests must be made as early as possible,
and at least one full business day before the start of the meeting.

Meeting Information:

SGA Board Meeting
Thu, Dec 9, 2021 9:00 AM - 11:00 AM (PST)

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smértphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/148920685

You can also dial in using your phone,
United States: +1 (224) 501-3412

Access Code: 148-920-685

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public who wish to address the Board may do
s0 at this time. Please keep your comments to less than three minutes.

3. CONSENT CALENDAR: All items listed under the Consent Calendar are
considered and acted upon by one motion. Anyone may request an item be removed
for separate consideration.

a. Extend Resolution 2021-02, including requisite findings, to renew
authorization to hold meetings of the Board of Directors via teleconference
pursuant to Assembly Bill 361 until such time as the State of Emergency
resulting from the COVID-19 pandemic no longer impacts the ability of Board
members and the public to safely meet in person.

b. Approve the minutes of October 14, 2021 Board meeting

c. Waive SGA Policy 200.1, Section 3.09 (b) to allow the April SGA Board
meeting to occur one week early and adopt the proposed SGA Board Meeting
Schedule for 2022

d. Affirm SGA Investment Policy 400.1

Action: Approve Consent Calendar ltems




4. 2021 AUDIT REPORT
Presentation: Peggy Vande Vooren, Gilbert Associates, Inc.
Action: Accept 2021 SGA financial audit report

5. SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT ACT (SGMA)
Presentation and Discussion: Rob Swartz, Manager of Technical Services
Action: Approve Resolution 21-03 Adopting the Groundwater Sustainability
Plan for the North American Subbasin
Action: Authorize the Executive Director to Execute the Memorandum of
Agreement Regarding Coordination Between Groundwater Sustainability
Agencies and Implementation of the Groundwater Sustainability Plan for the
North American Subbasin
Action: Waive SGA Policy 300.1 for the Purpose of Timely Preparation and
Submission an Annual Report to the Department of Water Resources

6. CLOSED SESSION — CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
GOVERNMENT CODE §§ 54954.5(F), 54957(B)(1)
Title: Executive Director
Labor Negotiators: Sean Bigley and Dan York

7. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT MODIFICATION
Action: Whether to support recommendation from the RWA Executive
Committee to amend Executive Director employment agreement

8. ELECTION OF SGA 2022 OFFICERS
Information Update: SGA Ad Hoc Nominating Committee
Action: Elect 2022 SGA Chair and Vice Chair

9. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

10. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

Next SGA Board of Director’s Meetings:

January 25, 2021, 2:00 pm to have a Special Board Meeting/Virtual Workshop on the
potential business case for the SGA and SCGA merge.

February 10, 2022, 9:00 a.m. at the RWA/SGA office, 5620 Birdcage Street, Ste. 110,
Citrus Heights, the location is subject to change depending on the COVID-19 emergency

Notification will be emailed when the SGA electronic packet is complete and posted on
the SGA website at https:/iwww.sgqah2o.org/meetings/board-meetings!/.




Summary of Executive Director Contract Amendments /
October 27, 2021 &

The RWA Executive Committee has recommended that the RWA Board of Directors
approve the following changes to the RWA Executive Director employment agreement:

o The Executive Director will receive a 5% merit increase effective January 13, 2022,
and merit increases ranging between CPI and 5% effective July 1, 2022, and July 1,
2023;

¢ The Executive Director will receive a one-time $10,000 retention bonus;

e The Executive Director will become eligible for annual discretionary bonuses, subject
to the development of a written bonus policy and RWA Board approval, beginning in
July 2022 to reward exemplary performance;

¢ The annual discretionary bonuses awarded in 2022 or 2023, if any, will fall within
ranges set as a percentage of the Executive Director’s salary;

e Future salary adjustments and discretionary bonuses, subject to RWA Board
approval, will be implemented through regularly-scheduled performance evaluations
without the need to amend the employment agreement;

o  RWA will commission a one-time labor market study regarding the Executive
Director’s total compensation; :

o The agreement will remain in effect until terminated by RWA or the Executive
Director in compliance with the agreement; and,

e There will be other updates and corresponding changes to reflect the terms
summarized above.




Minutes
Rio Linda / Elverta Community Water District

Executive Committee e
Visitors / Depot Center =
6730 Front St. December 6%

Rio Linda, CA 95673 6:00 p.n.

Attendance: The meeting was called to order at 6:00 P.M. The meeting was attended by Director Reisig, Director
Green, General Manager Tim Shaw, and Contract District Engineer Mike Vasquez.,

Call to Order: 6:03 P.M.

Items for Discussion:

1. Update from Contract District Engineer.

The Contract District Engineer presented his writien report and provided additional comments re-
garding the pipe replacement project emd the 2020 Urban Water Management Plan.

2. Annual Inflation Adjustment for RLECWD Capacity Fees.

The Contract District Engineer explained the timing of the comual publishing of the Construction
Cost Index. The General Manager explained the necessity of annual adjustments to the capacity
Jfees.

The Executive Committee forwarded this item onto the December 20" Board agenda with the Com-
mittee s recommendation for Board approval.

3 Discuss the annual process for election of new RLECWD Board Officers (President and Vice
President).

The General Manager presented his written report. The Conmmittee engaged in dialog regarding the
timing of the vote for new officers and further discussed annual Board Member Assignments.

4. Discuss the date for the January Executive Committee Meeting.

The General Manager presented his writien report. The Committee discussed options for meeting in
Janwary with respect to the holiday disruptions and the availability of the Visitors / Depot center on
Jaruary 10™,

The Committee directed staff to ascertain the availability of the Visitors / Depot for Monday, Janu-
ary 10"

5. Discuss the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR).

The General Manager presented his writfen report.

The Executive Commitiee forwarded this item onto the Decenber 20" Board agenda with the Com-
mittee’s recommendation for Board approval.

6. Discuss the ongoing water wasting at Twin Rivers Unified School District (TRUSD).

The General Manager presented his written report. The Committee discussed that Board auihoriza-
tion or a formal letter to Twin Rivers Unified School District (TRUSD) is not required due to the
authority granted by the Board in Ordinance 2015-01. However, under the circumstances, where
TRUSD is a taxpayer fimded government entity, the Committee agrees that a Board action for this
itemt is preferred.

The Committee forwarded an ilem to consider Board authorization of a formal letter regarding wa-
ter wasting at TRUSD onto the December 20" Board agenda. The Committee recommends Board
approval.
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7. Discuss the request for exemption of RLECWD Policy 4.31.217A

The General Manager presented his written report, The Committee discussed the absences of inter-
pretability in policy 4.31.217A.

The Executive Committee forwarded this item onto the December 20" Board agenda with the Com-
mittee s reconmnendation for Board approval.

8. Discuss Expenditures for October 2021.

The Executive Committee forwarded the October Expenditures report onto the December 20" Board
agenda with the Committee’s recommendation for Board approval,

9. Discuss Financial Reports for October 2021.

The Executive Committee forwarded the October Financials report onto the December 20" Board
agenda with the Committee s recommendation for Board approval

Directors’ and General Manager Comments:

Director Green asked for the status for delivery of the new dump truck. The General Manager indicated the new
dump truck is scheduled for delivery this week. (Dec 6" — 10"

The General Manager announced that the 2006 Jeep Cherokee has failed the annual smog check. The check en-
gine codes indicate the issue is the automatic transmission.

Ttems Requested for Next Month’s Committee Agenda
Adjournment 7:30 P.M.

Next Executive Committee meeting: Monday, January 3, 2022 (tentative) at Visitors / Depot Center

ADA COMPLIANCE STATEMENT
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if vou need special assistance or materials fo participate in this meeting, please
coniaet the District Office at 916-991-1000. Notification 48 hours prior fo the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
arrangements to enswre accessibility to this meeling and agenda materials.,
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Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission
Special District Advisory Committee

NOVEMBER 30,2021 - 7:00 PM
AGENDA

ANNOUNCEMENT

In compliance with County of Sacramento Health Order and advisory recommendations
from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), this “virtual® regular
Special District Advisory Commitiee meeting is closed to in-person attendance.
Temporary procedures are subject to change pursuant to guidelines related to social
distancing and minimizing person-to-person contact.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: Members of the public are encouraged to view the meeting
via the Zoom platform as noted below. Public comments may be related to a specific
agenda item number or for a matter that is not posted on the agenda, referred to as an
“off agenda” item.

Virtual Teleconference
Join Zoom Meeting

hitps://saccounty-net.zoomgov.com/[/16047058629
Meeting |D: 160 4705 8629
One tap mobile
+16692545252,,16047058629# US (San Jose)
Dial by your location
+1 669 254 5252 US (San Jose) Meeting ID; 160 4705 8629

José C. Henriquez, Executive Officer; Diane Thorpe, Clerk of the Commission
www.saclafco.org



SDAC November 2021 Agenda
December 16, 2021
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1. Introductions

2. Approval of Agenda

3. Chair Comments — Charlea Moore
4. Communications from the public
5. Discussion tems:

a) Announcement of results from LAFCo’s special district representative election
b) Discussion on decennial redistricting and any impacts to special districts
c) LAFCo’s MSRs - Are they agendized for discussion at your district?

d) How are districts complying with AB 361 and the new Brown Act
accommodations

e) Suggestions on how to fill the vacancies on SDAC

f) Polling the membership on the protest thresholds for LAFCO-initiated petitions
6. Special District Reports

o Discussion regarding current issues and updates from member's districts
7. Suggestions for Future Meeting Agendas (3/29 & 5/31)

8. Adjourn @ 8:15 PM

Off Agenda: Members - Open Roundtable
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